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1. Attached are 15 folders containing English-language
translations of the 15 transcripts of the interrogations
of NOSENKO by DERYABIN during the period 26 July 1965 -

13 August 1965.

2. The following is a kev to the transcripts:

a. A DERYABIN.

NCSENKO.

b. B

c. ( ) = Single sets of parentheses enclose
'.transliterafions.

d. (1G), (2G), (XG), (XM) = Indicate a number
of missing or garbled or otherwise unreadable words.

e. (( }) = Double sets of parentheses enclose
transcriber/translator remarks, explanations, etc.,
and additional information'supplied by interrogator,
but not included in the interrogation.

f. (? ?) = Queried transcriptions are thus
indicated.

g. .... = Ellipses indicated either a brief pause
in speech or an unfinished sentence.

h. = Ynderlining, except in cases of book

and periodical titles, indicate emphasis in speech.
WARNING NOTICE - SENSITIVE INTELLIGENCE SOURCES AND METHODS
INVOLVED T
E2 IMPDET CL BY 011340
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3. We request return of these transcripts when
your review has been completed. :
Attachments:
15 Folders
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Reel # 1

26 July 1965 - ;

Followinz is the complete translation of the verhatim transeript
TRANSLATION ‘ ; o

A. I thin: we will speak in Russian

You do not object:

B. No.
On the contrary, better in Russian, because in English I ((am))

no so {((sure of)) nyself. ...

A, Over the last three years, together with my colleajues whom you
already know and who have worked with you here -- ((those who))
questioned (doprashivali) ((you)), ((and those with whom)) you met

and became friendly, I also have taken an active part in your case
B, Yes.
A. Fron the very beginning, as soon as your case had begun
3 B. Unhunh ((affirmation of understanding))

A. And, as you already have been told during the discussions and the
investigation, a large part of what you have said cannot he accepted
as true (za chistuyu monetu). : _ ;
And one cannot accept that which you said in your statements ; | _ i
(pokazaniya), etc , in just the way that (tak kak) you said or E

' testified (rasskazyvali ili pokazyvali), é- {
? I think, therefore, that you understand this perfectly. '

! ’ : But, as far as the people who worked with you, questioned you, and

met with you ‘((are concerned)), all of them to some depgree speak : S
Russian -~ some well, some not so well ~- ((but)) some do not know . é
the Russian language at all; it is the same in your case (tozhe ) ; ;

samoye s Vashey storony): although your Engllsh languare is good,



104-10210-10033  mrmessmrorrissen bt s o Bm e e mermmie st e eSS 5 B

s5ti1l -~ quitc understandably -~ there arc sone cxpressions and
words which are difficult to understand.

And, as for as all of the persons wno worked with you before this
((are concerned)), perhaps they do not hnow or understand Soviet

reality very well....

B, That is correct.

A. ... And therefore, perhaps, for them in some ((cases it was))....

B. ((InterruPts)) Not understood what I am explaining.

A. Not wholly understood; perhaps it was understandgble to them, but....
B. ((interrupts)) But not in detail.

A, Not in detail.

I am here only for that reason =~ in order to clear up all of

these misunderstandings which have arisen and existed.
) I can tell you beforehand that at one time I worked in the KGB, in

) Moscow, and lived there,

; And I think that we, as former colleagues and former Soviets, will
try to find a comnmon language in our discussion and to clear up
everything that was noé understandable to us and everything that
was not understandable to you.
If you have sufficient courage and understanding of what I will say,
I think that we will find a common language and finally we Wfll T
arrive at some common denominator; we will not leave a single
puzzling question which would not have been_angwered or incorrectly

interpreted.

f : B. 1 agree with you absolutely. . o ' o
i : f
|

I am wholly at your disposal.

A. Could you be precise:

1
B
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B. 1 am ready to answer all questions.

1t is another affair that cverything I say, everything, is understood ; "4

1okt

((is viewed or treatéd)) from the position that it is incorrect and

that I... so to speax, ((am)) false (fal'shiv) and camec with a

ER T

definite assignment (opredelennoye zadaniye). ; i

'A. But how do you think -~ since, so to speak, you yourself have
already raised this question: "They think that ((I am)) false, that
((I was)) sent with a definite assignment", ete. -~ how can you
yourself answer: VWhy are you in such a positioa.

How can you explain this yourself.

B, Absolute distrust... absolute distrust, and then I already have
been thinking to myself very much; it already ((has been)) a long
time (bol'shoy srok): 479 days today. '

479 days -~ this is neither ((473)) hours nor minutes....
Here ((there is)) quite simply the deliberate -- so, perﬁaps, to
speak -; desire... the deliberate desire of the people (u lyudey):

to make.a case that... "Well, here a double agent (dvoynil) sits’

H !
before us”. ] :
AS 1f this were ((their)) aim, ({their)) task. I

! ((It is)) not ((their)) aim~task (tsel'-zadacha) actually to know

the truth; but ((instead, it is)) their aim-task to make such a case.

A, Vell, speaking in a friendly way, how do you consider ((this)) as a

counterintelligence (kontrrazvedka) officer:

Do you think that all of the people who worked with you have mis-
understood you, etc., so much that -- without reason and without

any basis (ésnovaniye) —~- they have held (("are holding" -- derzhat)) .;
you for more than 400 days: : : l _ '3

As a counterintelligence officer, tell ((me)). _ ' g ;

B. I can say only one thing: that I have said, I say, and I will say ' . S
until the end that I have conferred with absolutelj no one; I have :
not heard a single word from anyoneAregarding ({my)) travel (poyg;dka)

here, ((and)) I shared with no one ((the thought)) that I want to

o
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stay abreoad and not return to the Soviet Union.

No one knew about this,

A. Vell, anyway, I think you still have not completely understood what

I said....
B. ((Interrupts)) About what

A. ... About vhat I asked you.
vhat ("how" = kak) do you think:
There was and is some basis == do you consider -~ for ((the fact))

that you were in such a position as you are now’

E. ... As I understood -~ the confusion of my explanations and....
Here, these monents, perhaps....
Then., ...
I do not know, I do not know.
I have, strictly speaking = I cannot say why, why, what is the
- reason (('main. point" - sut')).

1 only know one thing -- that they do not believe me.

; A. You yourself mentioned the word: 'confusion of explanations"
(zaputannost' ob'"yasneniy).

How do you explain this '"confusion of explanations", if you see such

a "confusion of explanations'?

ik
i
.

B. I do not see special....
((you)) see =-- when I.., and your colleagues who preceded you (s
predydyshghimi Vashimi.kollegani) were talking together, even they
said to me: ="This here is a lie (vot zdes' nepravdu); this here is

a lie". . . ;

But the point is not';h how I said ((it)) (A, ne v etom délo, kak ya

skazal) . F = s é
I said that "I took pért"... "I did not participate”. '

The point is in that this fact took place or did not take place.

P
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In this, I absolutely novhere, novhere, made. any mistake or lie.

H
3
11
4

As a counterintelligence officer, I. think, you understand perfectly
that, having given (('said" - skazavshi)) one fact, a person must : 3

say whence he knows this ((fact)), how this occurred....

Cerrect, correct.

Well, so you understand what.(( thus, as" -~ tak jzak)) I say ((to you))
but how does it turn out (a chto poluchayetsya).

For exazple, this Paris case; I tell them what (( as" - kak)) I know,.
"Frém wheré do I know ((this", they ask ne)).

"Nonsense, nonsense' ((they say)).

((Laughs))

How do I know:

“But these fellows... from IONOV's section (otdeleniye) told me

((1 say)).

"ﬁo. Not so" ((they reply)).

Well, I cannot say anything more.

"I heard ((about this case)) only from then.

Or they supposed (predpolozhili) such a fact: From whom did I first
find out about DE JEAN?

So, believe me, believe me; I do not remember who ((was)) first,
from where ({I)) first ((found out about this)).

First of all, working in the KGB ~~ here, if you please, is the
problem: they do not believe ne ((when I say)) that rumors, gossip,
etc., pass (khodyat) among the workers there.

You have worked {(there)); you know, if you worked ((there)), how _
it is: the First Department (otdel) has (( 'makes" - delayet)) a o g -
case, but 10 departments (otdel) know that the First department is | t
doing something, something, ((although)) they do not know exactly
((vhat it is)). )

Bﬁt f:iénds, those who have friends in the First Department, they
know a little ﬁore: that, ahah' ((there is)) a case against an

American, but they do not know the name ((of the American}).

I think that in this 1respect they understood you perfécfly, and I dé ] _
not think..., , o R
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_ } B. ((Interrupts)) "No," they tell me,"This cannot bhe.

What you are telling us is nonsense."
i A, Not in al}l cases was ((this)) so stated -~ that....

i B. ((Interrupts)) And... believe me -- well, how: ;
: ¥hat kind of trust or distrust can ((there)) be, if they say to ny
: ' face: "You did not work in the First Section (otdel) of the First
: Otdel ((during)) these years":
I cannot say anything. % {
True (pravil'no), in the ABIDIAN Case, I did not look very goog, .
but 1 said so ((myself)), that I did not work on it, did not conduct
his development (razrabotka); the file was charged to me (delo za
mnoy chislilos'),
But how was it run:
So they surveilled ((him)), waited for ABIDIAN to show his tail
| (khvost). ' L

They do not believe me.

: A. Vell, about this....

é We still will return to the case of ABIDIAN,

I know everything that you have said about ABIDIAN and so forth;

2 and, of course, as a former employee of the KGB, I never in any way

can believe that you were the caée officer for ABIDIAN.

i " B. I was not the case officer, I was deputy chief of the section.... i

A, The more so....

B. ((Interrupts)) And they thrust the case upon me, but this was a
terrible mistake (( gross error" -- grubaya oshibka)), a terrible
mistake of the department, because it ((is)) necessary to sit and : Sy

work on ((a)) case,. : ;

A, Well, if.... Earlier you said that ((yos 2re)) prepared to discuss

fngtine et
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(razgovarivat') and....

B. Yes.

-
Bl
2
5

A, And possibly to clear up everything that....
B. Everything‘which has not been understood there....

A. Everything which has not been understoocd and so forth.
Let us suppose ((that there)) were very many questions ((about)) how
you began to work in the KGB, under what circumstances, etc.
I wish that we begin with (("from" -~ s etogo voprosa)) this question,
starting -- for example ~- from the end of 1952 or the beginning of

1933.

B. Good.

A. Thus we slowly will move further.
I have only one thing to discuss here; I hope that you will tell
the truth: you will explain, corroborate everything that you say,

and so forth. i g

B. ((Interrupts)) I ask that you put the questions to me.

I will try to answer for you everything that you will ask.

A. Also, ((be)) sufficiently accurate in your questions, etc., so that

M there will be no misunderstandings of any kind....
B. {((Interrupts, repeating)) Misunderstandings.

- A, To me, for example, ((this is)) not wholly understandable ~- you i i

yourself know that_in the course of the long time you have been here

R REENPS SIS

you have sald several times that you went to work. in the KGB -- or,

RN

as it was calléd'theh, the MGB;'éhe time you said ((this took place))

in 1952, sometime in the autumn or winter; then you said ((this tool

ETE R FPIRT Y

place)) in the beginning of 1953; then you said ((it was)) after the - §
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A

(1G)

Let us begin, even from the end of 1352; we will not go into details
((about)) what was before 1952. ) %
Let us begin from 1952.

Whence and how did you show up (poyavilis') in the city of Moscow:

At the end of 1952 I arrived in Moscow from the city of Sovetsk,
Primorskiy Kray: this ({city)) is 10-15 kilometers from the city of
Baltiysk, formerly ((known as)) Pillau, ((a)) German ((city)) -=- the
base of the Fourth Naval Fleet on the Baltic.

10-15 kilometers from this Baltiysk ((is)) the city of Sovetsk, where
my MRP —- the Navy Intelligence Point (Morskoy Razvedyvatel'nyy

Punkt), at which I worked for several months in 1952 ~- was located.

Good.
You arrived in Moscow from there.
VWhen was this, and under what circumstances:

Yor wvhat was it necessary for you to go to Moscow at this time-

I had a purpoée (tsel').

A purpose stood before me: having come to Moscow, having come to

Moscow, to try -- either through the Ministry of the Navy, because

there still were twomnistries at that time, ((the Ministry)) of o

the Navy and the Military ((Army - Voyennoye - Ministry)), separately,

not together.
So.

To try to get out of (uvil'nut') the work at this MRP and to think '

of something new to transfer (pereyti) ((to)) from ((this)) work.

o e

Because this work absolutely did not suit me; I did not like it, I

did not réceive any moral or other kind of satisfaction from this

work.

4 annsar



104-10210-10033  =mremmmmsms sy, - Tomesms eo i

ESHIEIR e

Here, at this point, I worked only several montas in all.
So.

I absolutely did not like this work.
And I went to Moscow, went to Moscow; I took leave (('got leave' --
dobilsya otpuska)) and went to Moscow.

I just took leave, so: the MRP commander did not permit me ((leave)).

Well, in what, when was this, in what month did you arrive ((in

Moscow)).
In December, I arrived at the end of December 1932,
At the end of December:

Yes.

At the end of December 1952 you came to Moscow-from-Sovetsk’
((In a low voice, not confidently)) From Sovetsk, yes..

In plain language (prostym yazykov), explain to me what you did
(chem Vy zanimalis') ((during)) the first 3-4 days, when you had

arrived.

¥ell, I just cannot tell you this.

I have forgotten now.
I rested; I did not do anything.

I have in mind ((what you did)) as any officer ((does)); ydu were an

officer -~ I made ((this)) conclusion on. the basis of your statements

(pokazaniya).

Lt

You came to Moscow, and so forth; well, alright (nu khorosho) ==
you did not do anything, but the officer's duty demands ((that you))

come to scmeone and report that you have arrived in Moscow,

-E!_‘.,'. E“

ru iy

AN
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é . B;' ((Interrupts)) Wvell, I did not come on ((an assigned))‘busipess Y

trip (komandirovka). : ’ é
A. Upon instruction of some (V ch'ye-to rasporyazheniye)...:
B. ((Interrupts)) No.

A. ...On some kind of problems, ctc.
You cannot just come, spit on everything and simply sit at home for

._several months. g ‘ - ¢

_B. It is when you, ((when)) a person goes to Moscow on an ((assigned))
business trip (komandirovka), it is one case, but_when a person goes
on leave (s otpusknyn svidetel'stvom), on leave I can -~ not having

; reported to anyone ~- spend ((my)) leave, return on time and report
to the unit (chast') commander, to whom I reported ((when)) leaving,

report that I have arrived ((i.e., returned)). ’ . @

A. Let us assume you went to Moscow; how much time was given ((for))

your leave, a month or how muchv

B. A month.

5 A. You went to Moscow; you do not report to anyone; you can live at
P ‘ home, ((or)) wherever you wish, and so forth.

i Good . : :
After three days, they announced a universal mobiiization; what nmust

you do:

B. I must. _ . " "3
Here, in this case, I must quickly, quickly -= well, here, taking ‘
into account the work at the MRP, ((the fact)) that I am in Moscow

and ((that)) the Ministry of the Navy is loéated in Moscow == 1

quickly must telephone and say that I am cn leave: I am to go back : S i

to the unit or there will be some kind of instructions from you.

e et
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But,-uﬁoh.arrival in Moscow, do you not have to register svmeplace:

f?;Apd, ;f'yop wished to be a deserter and did not want -- there is a

B.

A,

B.

A,

B.

’f;war, and you do not want to go to war, then how must they find you:

~ .Here is the most sinmple routine question.

Well, in these events, you sez, all military units immediately, you
‘know very well, in the presence (v nalichii) (1G).

Say ((’'Give" -~ Davay)), he says, who of us is present, who is not....
Such and such officers are not present.

Yhere are theyr

((B; i.c., Subject's famiiy nane)) is in Hoscow.
Please, we will not go into such details.
You ((yourself)) asked for such details (( so" = tak)).

I think the question was completely clear: you have come to Moscow
on a nmonth's leave; what must you do, who must know that you are on
leave: '

The affair is not set up so that you,yu understand, have come, and
you hang around for a month, and if there had been war, ((you would
have said)) I will go to report.

If it were so, . there would have been a million deserters.

Because people are on the register somewhere, and they know . them
and that he is here on leave, ((that)) this officer is here, and

so forth, and if he is needed, one can call him.

So, according to the regulations (po ustavu), any officer —- in ‘the
event of a declaration of war, in the event of some kind of critical

situation -= quickly interrupts his leave and returns to ((his)) unit.

A. According to the regulations, it is that which is said in the

regulations which also will be writtén up in the plan for mobilization,

and so forth....

B. ((Interrupts)) (XG - v He quickly interrupts his leave v) .

11 4 S
ik
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A,

i B.

_SometimeS’they did not stop you, they gavelyou an opportunity, vou

} . - 12 - '

...But apart from this, something else cxists: some kind of rules,
which require that an officer do something upon arrival on leave in
any city of the Soviet Union, ((whether)) he coes home or he goes to

the Caucasus.

About this, where I will be on leave is known to the commander of

the unit, the military unit from which I departed, and....
This is understood....

Leave (otpusk), leave, and one goes where:

Such ((and such)) a city.

The Travel documents (proyezdnyye dokumentiy) are written out in
the railway ((travel)) order (trebovaniye na zheleznuyu dorogu),

again to that city where you are going.

Let us stop here on this, the most simple question.

Even here, this little question: how did you go on leave (priyekhali
v otpusk):

And what did you do ((during)) the first days.

With vovr documents, etc., where &id you go, to wiom did you report..’
((Interrupts)) I did not report to anyone.
You have not explained articulately'even to me.

I am explaining to you that I reported to no one, :

The very same ((thing)) happened with all of the officers with whom

you have spoken previously (ran'she),. ;

talked and talked and talked. ' i

TR SRS

But, believe ({(me)), no one can buy ((it)) the way you say, that now

this is how it is. |

Sovlet reaiity does not wbrg that way, and the registration (uchet) oy
is not carried on (ne vedetsya) in this way, and people'do not t;avel; ;3

. SN
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this way.

It is for this reason (Vot poetomu) that I am here....

B. ({(Interrupts)) But I amn from there,
And I went. ‘ ?
I was there, then I came, and I was located there. :
You understand me; you say that it is not this way (tak i ne byvayet),

but I went tarough (perezhil) this, had ((this experience)).

A. For me, what you are saying is only conversation. ; é

You can say as much as you wish....
B. I understand you, I understand,

! A. But for me it is important and wholly necessary that you tell ne
how this was,

You went to Moscow, and you say that you lived at home a month .and ' - é
did not report anywherc to anyone....

! B, ((With sarcasm)) You asked me what I did ((during)) the first days,

the first days.

A. You do not remember:

B. I told you, well, where -- at home; I spent ((the time)) at home,

i A. Vell, to whom ((did)) you -- as soon as jou had arrived from Sovetsk,

i 5 vhere did you go, to whom did you report:

B. I absolutely did not report to anyone. i

B. We will stop on this ((point)).... )
. How much time did you spend on leave, if you arrived. ((in Moscow))

[T L T S L3P o W aaey

at the end of December:

e T R

How much time were you on leave, approximately, until what time:

0
Wonions
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. B. 1 here... juét.}l; it is hard to say.

Whethc?rmy lcavcﬂwas finished, or mayhe it was interrupted....

On leaaéﬁin M&scow....’ ‘

The business arose that I would be taken to work in the MGB.
Through'gQBULOV, Bogdan... Zakharovich, and I in turn announced in
the Ministry of the Navy, iﬁ Personnel, to Colonel XALOSHIN, Chief
of Personnel of Navy GRU, that I was processing ((‘anm processing'" -
oformlyayus')) and I would be (("will be" ~ budu)) processed (XG)

into the MGB: "I am announcing this to you."

A. Alright (khorosho),
Let us begin from here, since -~ I nmake my own conclusion =—- you were
not of a mind (ne v sostoyanii) or did not wish or 4< not wish to .
ékplain truly and correctly how you came to Moscow; to Qﬁom you
reported, etc.
Because there is no way to worm out ﬁf this (ni kak eto ni v kakiye
vorota), there is no way to get'around it ((same-expression)); do
not think, you, that you are the only person who has come here.
Many Soviet defectors come, many officers, and the rules which a
person -~ & Soviet officer -- must observe on leave are written in -
his officer's identification (ofitserskaya:knizhka).
Rule (("point" - punkt)) 1, 2, 2, 4, 5.
I even can imagine ((that it is)) not compulsory =- and no one
insists -~ that one would come to -Moscow and right away on the
second day must run ((to report)).

It happens (Byvayet) a person sits for three days, and....

B. Yes,

But (XG) ((A and B talk at the same time)) :
Or the military commissariat (voyeﬁkomht), or the military commissariat,
if this is.-a simple officer....

A, I do not want to put (postavit') "someone" ('kto-libo"), who did

you pﬁt when....

B. I did not put anyone.

{

'i

3
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t ¥hen I had-arrived, just after New Year's, after several days, I i

went to (poyavilsya) the Ministry of the Navy.

Maybe after about ten days, seven, eight, and announced that I was
processing (("amAprocessing" - oformlyayus')); the problem of my 2
transfer from the system of the Navy to the system of the Ministry'

for State Security was resolved (("is resolved" - reshayetsyQS).

A, Good.
Le+ us leave this question....

We stili can return to this ((later)).
.B. As you wish (pozhaluysta). o

A. How, under wvhat circumstances, and where did the conversation first
f come up that you expressed the desire -- or that someone proposed =-

that you transfer to work in the organms....
B. Of the MGB.
i A, Of the MGB.

! B. It was at KOBULOV's cdacha ((country house)).
Prior to this, father knew -~ I kad spoken with father previously --
that I did not like this work.
More than that, when I left Baltiysk -- I told you —— the unit
commander, the commander of our Navy Point, he of course did not
~want to let me go on leave, and I turned (obratilsya) -- at a
reception to Commander of the Fleet Arseniy Grigor'yevich GOLO?KO,

father's pal (priyatel’'), and said.....
‘A, We will return to this. : 3 - ';
And we will come back to GOLOVKO and to the Chief of your Intelligence }

Point, and so forth....

B. No, as I....

e S g d

Statoonn i

e

A, Ve have begun now to talk ((of)) how and under vhat circumstances --

0
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50, not upset, calmly, siaply -- they found you, you found a person

¥ith whou to talk of goin; to work in the NGB,

B. T¥hile a guest, with ny father and mother, at XOBULOV'S —= it was on
the first or second of January at his dacha.
The conversation was brought up: "And what are you doing."
I said vwhat I was doing (('am doing" =- delayu)), vhere 1 was working

(("am working" - rabotayu)).

A. One minute.
"The conversation was brought up: 'What are you doing:'"
I have one question here.

Why did you and your family happen to be at XKORULOV's dacha:

) B. ((Smiling)) There was a phone call.

At this time, XOBULOV was working in the GUSIMZ, GUSIMZ system.

; But maybe it was as cover ((that)) he was registered with (chislilsya).
§ GUSINZ, as Deputy Chairman.

GUSIMZ -~ that is, the Chief Directorate -of Soviet Property Abroad

! (Glavnoye Upravleniye Sovetskim Imushchestvom Zagranitsey).

But he had been in Berlin, as chief of "BISMUTH". ((Soviet mining and
development concession, "Wismut'; in Russian, Sovetskoye aktsionernoye
obshchestvo 'Vismut')) -- all uranium extraction (("developuent" -
razrabotka; mining and processing)).

‘And he was in Moscow.

He knew father,

Well, they, many knew.

He réng up-father; for what, why, I do not know; in any event, he'.
invited ((us)); or maybe father invited him to ((visit)) us at our
dacha, but he ((KOBULOV)) said: "I cannot; no, better, perhaps, . i_ . :
((1f you come)) to me", . R . é ' :

¥ell, all in all, we went as guests, for a few hours (1G), to

i A R

KOBULOV's dacha. ] ?

A. ((In English)) Well.

STER-TIN

I think you ﬁust say a little more: what —— had ((your)) father'

e

i ' A Lui
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and KOBULOV known each othqr3long, or nad you and KODULOY known each

other long.

It does not happeﬁ&So simply; it 1, for examplé, do not know KODBULOV,

1 cannot ring him up: "Please cone to ((visit)) nme!"

u
bt

ele ot Sumynaid ]

B. (- One minute; I will explain to you now.)
Father had worked, so to say, in such posts since 19383,
He knew the HYinister or Deputy ((Minister)) from any Ministry.
KOBULOV also had workcd for many years as a Deputy Hinister and
also was among the "hivher-ups" all the time.

But they kxnow each otner ((2G - A and B speak at the same time.))

A. ‘You understand that it is not important that your féther had worlked
in the Ministry of Ship-building or some other Industry; specifically,
this == I would say =~ had no relation of any kind to the NKVD, vhere
KOBULOV at one time was Deputy Hinister.

) Here there must be something linking their friendship, something

; further on which it was built, either a simple acquaintance or as....
B. ((Interrupts)) I understand.
A. It could not have heppemd just so, that he phoned and (i vot)....

B. ((Interrupts)) They meet at weceptions, they meet at conferences, they

know each other, then perhaps they run into each other on problems;
so to sa&; there were some kinds of common problems.

Let us assume, for very many &ears the MVD carried on construction;
the most secret and most complex ((construction work)) tﬁey carried S
out with the MVD troops (silami voysk MVD}: SPETSSTROY . -~ L L
Perhaps on this grouﬁd; I do not knbw on vhat ground they are ‘ o
acquainted, but they are acquainted, and théy have known each other
for a long time.

And not only ((that)); father knew many, many, just as those who-

were working "at the top (naverkhu)" knew him.

T o e S T

REOTS.

B o

- A. Let us begin from this. L

A
E
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They knew many, etc. =~ this is another question.
I wish to establish here only what mutual relations there were bLetween

your family and the [{ODULOVs and why- it happened....
B. ((Interrupts)) Before this....

A. ... that you happened to be at KOBULOV's dacha, at a -party and at

dinner or vho-=xnows-vhat,

B. Before this ((period)), I do not remember that our families were
associated, so to say.
KOBULOV's family or our family -~ I do not remember such a question.
They knew each other: XOBULOV and father.
Well, they addressed each other by first name: ((father addressed
: KOBULOV as)) Bogdan, ((and)) he addressed father —-- Ivan.
i Such ((was their form of)) address.
But by families I do not remember; there was no such event before
this.
Maybe, maybe, before New Year's they saw each other somevwhere: in
the Kremlin, at a meeting, somewhere; and maybe therefore Bogdan

KOBULOV telephoned to congratulate ((father on New Year's)).

: It is customary, you see: ((for)) New Year's, some congratulate on

the thirty-first, ((those who)) who are not visiting (kto ne v

gostyakh), vho are at home; some send telegrams, but this is to

((those in)) other cities; but some call even on the first, phone

o around to their acquaintances.

¥Well (Vot), perhaps KOBULOV phoned, because I remember that there was

a call, namely, from KOBULOV.
KOBULOV himself phoned and congratulated father: "((I congratulate))

SPLASTIE ooy b

you on thé Ne§ Yééi, Ivah;‘ﬁell, what are you doing?"
"Nothing much; the family is ((just)) sitting here; naybe we can get

together and have a drink."

A. But are you sqﬁdg exactly how it was, or are you imagining and

presenting....

SRy AR e
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Al ... ((it)) as it nust have been (('rnust be" - dolzhno byt')).

B, ... I was not a witness ((as to)) how father talked with him on

the telephone; I am speaking ((of)) how it is in life, how it is and

how it was, judging by that meeting which took place (proshla).

A. In short, you were not present during this conversation....

-

B. ((Interrupts)) During father's telephone conversation, that (to chto)..

A. ... ((That which)) you are telling me about phone calls, etc. -~ it

is only, so to speak, ((that which)) you offer or imagine....
" B. ((Interrupts)) That Bogdan phoned....
A. (1G)

B. That KOBULOV phoned -~ exactly ((as it happened)).
He spoke with father -- exactly.

But that he invited ((us)) == exactly, since we went.

A. How many times bcfore tinis meeting, before this meeting, did your

family and KOBULOV's famiiy meet as families.

B. I am telling you that I do not know of one instance (ni odnogo fakta)
((in which))'they met (vsfrechat'sya) as families, visited
(navashchat'sya) each other at their ab#rtments (ﬁo kvartire) or
dachas. - | _ ‘

Despite. the fact that mother also knew KOBULOV's wife, exchanged
greetings with her —- "Good day (Zdravstvuyte) .
She saw ((her)) at a parade or reception or in a shop of the Council

: of Ministers or another place.

A. But did you yourself see personally that they exchanged greetings, o ? i

2
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about work in the MGB; ((was it)) at this party at Bogdan's:

or are you again imagining and offerihg ((that which you have
inagined)). ;

I myself have exchanged greetings ((with her)), I know her -~ KOBULOV's
wife -= by face. ;

Then, you see, the fact is that my acquaintance, VAJIRUSHEV, was

married to XOBULOV's daughter, and ((Pauses))....

e will return to VAXHRUSHEV, also.

Today, I want only one thing -- ((that it be made)) clear and
understood what kind of nutual r=lations there were at that time
((between)) KOBULOV's family and your family and ((between)) you

personally and Bogdan XKOBRULQV

At that time I persomally had none ((no mutual relationship)) with

Bogdan.

((XG; A and B speak at the sane time))

Personally met before this meeting’

There was no one time, either at his npartment or at his dacha.
I could have seen (('could see" - mog viden')) him at a parade,
((or)) somevhere else (1G).

But you never talked ((witn him))-

Ko, no, no. , Lo

You did not talk ((with him)):

Fo. ' o

Now let us go to the sécond stage of our talk,

How did the conversation come abbut that -~ there was a coaversation

E

oo
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B'

Well, there was a real dinner (deystvitel'nyy ohéd).

¥no was prescnt: XKOEULOV hiﬁself, his wife, daughter, and the
daughter's husbnad, Vasiliy VAIGIRUSIEV,

Also there with them ~= I have in mind Vasiliy and the daughter =-
({was)) a son, six or seven years old,

And there was also....

"Yhich VAKHRUSHEV, the elder or the younger (('the father or the son' -

otets ili syn)):

The younger (('the son" = syn)).

VAKHRUSHEV elder died long ago.

- Unhuzh ((affirmation of understanding)).

Apd Bogdan KOBULOV's brother, Amayak KOBULOV, was there.
Lieutenant General Amayak Zakharovich KOBULOV.

There was no one else.

But, on your part:

On your family's sidev
I, ﬁother, father.
The three ((gf you)):
Yes.

Please continue,

Well, how did the conversation come-up? -

Wiell, it was aftex dinner,

We were sitting, laughing, joking.

Well, let us suppose then that mother was talking (('is talking" ;
razgovarivayet)) with the wife, I was talking with Vasiliy or with

then.

e
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Well, you do soumcthing
I wvas == I do not rcmenier —- i had come in cither civilian clothes ;
or uniforn; I do not even renember. . :
The conversation about me simply arose (zashel): VWhat was I doing.

¥here was I working: . i §
Perhaps Vasiliy raised the question, because Vasiliy had studied at |
the same institute as I, only he -- VAIQIRUSHEV ~- had graduated two

years earlier,

I said that I was working in the GRU system of the Ministry of the

Navy. ' f %
'In the rteginning, my work (pervonachal'naya moya rabota) —- work in ‘
the Far Last -~ satisfied me.

The work here —- several months on the Baltic -- absolutely did not
satisfy (("does not satisfy'")) me, and I have, I came here not so
much for the sake of leave, but took leave in order to think of

something, to find something, a place for work to which to go.

Well, Bogdan Zakharovich was interested.
There father and I were sitting (( sit")); there sat Vasiliy and
_ Amayak; I do not remember whether or not mother was listening,

; I said this and that, this and that (to, to, to, to).
; "But what are you doing:” ‘ ;
I told what kind of work, the preparation of so-~called ANPS «=
Agent-Surveillance Posts (Agenturno~Nablyudatel'nyye Posty) ==
§ ~against the event of war in the future.
"Well, that's all.
"My role, speaking generally, comes down to nothing, because I have
absolutely no experience in this work, and, as a matter of fact, I
am -= in crude language -- a second tail sewed ou a mare ((unnecessary)
"this work absolutely does not satisfy me, does not please me.
"To where: ((Where to go.))
"I even do not know to where. | P gtj
"To the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, to ((the Ministry of)) Foreign ' 'l?
Trade, I absoletely do not know where.((to go)). ' :

"I absolutely do not know." ((Pauses))

A, Please (:continue:) - _ = ek h

a

4 . ) : Thbem et T
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? B. Well, vhen Bogdan Zakharovich XOBULOV found.ogf tahat I had had the
- A sane cducation (obrazovaniye) as Vasgl;y VAIZIRUSHEV, ((he said))
"weli, wvhere do you wish. Do you wigﬁ}? ' .
Well, I even do not know exactly how gé said ((it)).
I cannot tell you word for word. - '
I cannot tell you word for word.
He suggested to me: "How do you view work in the organs ((with
i uncertainty)) of Security:"
((1I replied,)) "Excuse me, I ¢do not know this worlk, and ((Pauses))

I have not worked ((there)).”
A. Do you remember exactly how and what he said or not?
B, No, I do not remember word for word; no, nho, no.
i The conversation came up; e said to me: "How do you view work here:"
I said to him that "I do not know; if it is interesting work, then
§ ((I will accept it)) with pleasure."”

A. He said the word, '"here", or....

: ~ B. ((Interrupts)) Well, in the Ministry for State Security, in the

Ministry for State Security.
| . A. I do not wish to "hook" you (byt"zakoryuchkoy), but....

B. - ((Interrupts)) The Ministry for State Security was what was meant
(imelos' vvidu),

A; How did he say it: In the organs of State Security, or howr

i
i
1
1
i
1
i

B. This I, I absolutely do not remember this. _
Whether he said.in the Hinistry for State Security (Gosbezopasnosti)

or in the organs of State Security, or he simply said in State

et A s e e oo

Security -- I do not remember this.

P4

A, Perhaps he said in Counterintelligenée (Kontrrazvedka): ié
. o s i ’ Lo,

LS T IO
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'B. No.

There was no talk of intelligence or counterintellizence, absolutely
none (absolyutno ne bylo), and I «- until the beginning, until I
began worl: -in March -- I did not even know where I would (('will"
budu)) work. ' |

I did not know.

A, I, of course, would aot have wanted to remind you that, for example,

earlier you said, for exanple, that vhen-they questioned you in 1364

you explained about KOBULOV a couple or three times before this, etc.

at two points (('in two places" ==~ v dvukh mestakh)) you emphasized
straight out that XOBULOV had said to you: "And how about work in

counterintelligence, in the organs of counterintellicence."

B. I do not remember the word, "counterintelligence”; I do not remember
the word, “"counterintelligence".
. He.could have said only one ((thing;): work on foreigners, or
against foreigners, or on foreigners.
He could have- said- that,
But the word, 'counterintelligence", I do not remember.
But, you understand, horking in counterintelligence, I of-course .

could have said this.
A. You must understand that this is a very important moment.

B. I absolutely do not understand this.
It means I am sé stupid that I consider this absolutely not the
important moment you\say,it to be (kak bylo skazano).
It is absolutely not inportant ((whether)) it was said "in the

~ Ministry of State Security (v Ministerstve Gosbezopasnosti)",

because ((B's family name)) wished to work, or "you will work in
the organs of State Security (v organakh gosbezopasnosti)," or 'you
will work in State Security (v gosbezopasnosti)".

It is, you know, one ((and the same)) Ministry.

A, The point is not in how it was said ((to you)), but in how you have

3
!
P
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told (skzazali) ((aktout it))...

:
'
:
3
i
H
!

A, ... Until ioday....

B. 1 do not reamenmber how it was.
It wvas better for me, then, to say.straight out: I sinply was
working in the organs, I was worxing in the organs, I was working

in the organs {(rabotal v organakh),

A. As far as I know, you at one time emphasized that ((it was)) "ilow

ahout work in counterintelligence."
B. Understand me == I did not know where I would (("will" -~ budu)

work, in intelligence or in counterintelligerce.

I did not know == this I remember exactly. ;

I did not know. i ;
A. Now you say that Bogdan said to you or asked you, "How about work...."
B. ((Interrupts)) VWhat do I think (Chto ya dumayu)....

; A. "... In State Security, or what do you think...."

B. Well, "in the organs of State Security", "in the Ministry for State
Security”, '"in the MGB" or how((ever)) it was said. f :

A. Alright (khorosho).

Continue.

¥What else (('"further' = dal'she)): : : » §>

B. VWell, I understood him, that he has broad connections at his disposal

and that he will help ne 15 this problem,

I told him that I was on (("am on" « nakhozhus')) leave.

%
B
AR

¥hen ((it would be)) necessary for him either to somehow ((one word
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! omitted in conversation; probably neant “contact")) me, in order to -- %a ="§@§
I, well, I do not know -= in ordcr_to put me ln‘somc kihd 6f official
position. 7
He said: "Do not worry about this.
They will do it; this will be the worlk of Persdnngl ((Departnent)),
and they will put your iinistry in the know." ’ '

I asked: '"But will you set it for me or not."

I do not remember what‘he answered, but to my mind he said,

"It is not your affair; they will handle this without you."

For all that, I soon, soon -- well, maybe after several days ~- in

the Ministry of the Navy, I told about this (ob etom fal:te).

A. This conversation, then, toolt place on the first or second of

January 1933, with XOBULOY at his dacha.
B. ((Without certainty)) Yes.

A. V¥hat more (Chto dal'she bylo): §
The party ended, KOBULOV left or you left then.

¥What more did you do during the month of January:

e B. I do uot remembexr whea it was, but there was a phone call, at the
apartment on Gor'kiy Street (ulitsa. Gor'kogo); there was a phone
call, ((and)) they asked me ((to come)) to the telephone; they said

that they were talking (('are talking" - gbvoryaf)) with ne from the

Ministry for State Security. . ;
A, Approximately when was this’
B. In January.

A, In January.

A T L o T

B. In January. : f

A, How, approximately, was ((this)) said toyour

f AP
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1

B. 1 was told that- they were talking with me from the Ministry for
State Security, that I should come to the Pags Dureau (Cyuro g ' :
Propuskov) on Xuznetsiiy Host.

There I would receive a pass and go to the building where == the
roon ({number)) was indicated on the pass == where they would ;
(( 'will" = budut)) talk with ne.

A. then was this:

B. In Jaruary.

A.. In Januaryy

B, In January.

A. Y%When did you go therev

B. They told me the date, and.... ‘

; Let us suppose that the phone call was today. == I do not remember --
; today I went, or on the following ((day)) -- when((ever)) they told

me -- I went to Kuznetskiy Most.

1 received a pass, appeared at Building (Dom) 12, Building 12,

((there is)) an entrance (pod“yezd) there; now, {(wait)) one minute,
Building 12,

This is an entrance (vkhod) not across from Building 2, but from

Malaya Lubyanka... an entrance (vkhod)... around the corner. 5
Cn Malaya Lubyanka, there is abcourtyard (dvorik) and here is the
entrance (pod"yezd), then, to FINO ((Finance Department))... ((Counts
on his fingers:)) one, two, three... the eighth or ninth entrance ;
(pod"yezd) . B
The Party Committee (('Partkom")) is located at thié entrance

(pod"yezd), and at this same entrance the Komsonol organization of

the Committee ((for State Security)) is located. :

s B R e

At this same entrance is a dietetic restaurant.

At the same entrance is (("site" = sidyat)) Personneli(Kad:y).

ks
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A, Vell, lct us stop on this ((point)).
Let us speak frankly (pryamo): if you know to what entrance (pod"yezd)
you cane, then please say ((so)); if you do not know exactly, please

say ((so))...

~

B. I said the eighth or ninth entrance (pod"yezd) of Building (Dom) 12.
A, You have explained to me almost exactly what .is located at the
eighth entrance.
Let us stop for a ainute on the ninth, the ninth entrance.
Vhere is this entrance, and what was located there.

B. I told (skazal) what was located there.

A, What was located ((there))v

At the ninth entrance-

B. At this entrance, on the seccnd floor (na +<torom etazhe) -- a

restaurant, a dietetic restaurant.

A, This is at what entrance:

B, This is the eighth or ninth entrance.
A, But more exactly:

B. I can draw for you ((a picture of)) what entrance I have in mind,

bﬁt I do not remember the numbering (numeratsiya).

e

A. Let us stop. .
It is not necessary to draw ((a picture)) for me, because I see

all entrances (pod"yezdy) so Qery well. = *

1 i el s sl

B: Well, alright (khorosho). ’ y
The fourth, fifth, sixth, seventh, eighth.
No, there is no ninth, then, ((but an)) eighth. ' i :




1041021010033 momrmsremreomssrmeyssmesboratas g e s e s 5

The eighth entrance.

)
t
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A. Vhat is located at the eighth entrance.

B. At the eighth entrance, the dietetic restaurant on the secoqd floor;

at the eighth entrance -- ((there is)) the library. §

A. So.

B. At the cighth entrance on the seventh floor; the seventh, it seens,
either the seventh or the eighth there -- the Party Conmmittee
(?artkom) of the Committee ((for State Security)); one floor up
(etazhom vyshe) -- the Komsomol organization of the Comnmittee ((for
State Security)), and here, at this same entrance, Personnel (Kadry):

the sixth or eighth or ninth =~ these floors; 1 do not remenmber.

i A. Again,

As a forner KGB employee to a former KGB employee, I wish simply

to remind ({you)) that if you know exactly what was located at the

eighth entrance and you weat to the eighth entrance, then please say SO

* B. But I have told you what was located ((there)) and where I went.

A, For your information, no one from the Personnel Department evar

was located at the eighth entrance.

B. 1 was a ROZHENXO's ((office)),'chief of the Personnel Section
(otdeleniye Kadrov), if you want to know.
At ROZHENKO's (1G), surname'(familiya) I know.

P S

A, I do not want now td pose the question that you never saw ROZHENKO,.
Probably you even saw him and talked ((with him)), but ((the question L _

concerns .the fact)) that at that time ROZHERXO never sat at the

ihe e et B

eighth entrance.

" B. It was preciseiy he who was sitting (Inenno on sidel) ((there)) as ;

PRI e
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as chief, being chief of the section (otdeleniye), in 1333,
He was chief of the section, and he was sitting ((there)), and I ‘ : :
talked with him in 1353, before the beginning of ((ry)) work there.

Or, one time hc saw me, ((and)) I talked with him. . '
((XG == A 2nd B tall at the sane tinme)) ; i

Herce ((is)) Building 12.
You woriked there -~ if one is to believe what you have told us

before this ~- quite a ldng time (dovol no prodolvhitel'noye vremya).
In Building 2,

In Building 2.

It is nearby (Eto ryédOm), you yourself know.

Well, let us begin in order -- what, after 10 years ((there)),
must you moét likely know approximately, what entrances there are
in Building 12 and even what directorates (upravleniye) or departizents ?
(otdel) were there:

Imagine that you still -~ until the present time —- are in the MGB

or KGB, and you simply and in a friendly way are télling and

explaining what you know.

I not at all pose the question that you never talked with ROZHENKO,

that you never saw ((hin)), etc., but that you said that a restaurant

is there and library is there....
((Interrupts)) All on the eighth (Vse na 8-om).

...And the Party Committee (Partkom) is there -- all of this is

correct, but one ((thing)) that I want to séy.... , -

e

((Interrupts)) - The Personnel Department.

v
.

... The Personnel Department was not situated on this eighth floor
(etazh) at that tine when you went to work in the orgams of the MGB, . ‘

and it never was (i ne byl).

. ) e o e
e
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B.

I cannot tell you that thc whole Personnel in its entirety wvas
(('sat"” - sidel)) at this cantrance (pod"yezd) -- no, not in any
case -=- because Personnel wng scattercd (iladry byli razbrosanmi), but
those, those with whom I tallied, the people -- to my thinking, I
was on the sixth floor (ecta:h).

(: To ny thinking:), they talked with me on the si:th floor.

On the sixth floor.

ROZIEK:O's enployee, fron ROVIENZO's section (otdeleniy~), talked
with me.

I do not even remember his nang.

So both (- ROZHENKO:) and cvoryfhing, everything ((is)) at this sane

entrance (pod'"yezd).

You see, the question stands bhefore ns =-- either we will continue
the conversation and -- as they say -- put your case in order, as
you promised from the very bleginning, or we will move on to a

completely different subject.

Please,

I am here only in order to help you and to have a correct presenta«
tion and to give my friends who have worlked with you here some
information.

Because they cannot believo what-you say.

I even nmore cannot; even more, I cannot.

Unfortunately.

Well, alright, if you were there for 10 years, let us stop here:

what was at the ninth entrance (pod"yezd):

I have told you what was at the ninth entrance.

I do not know nore ((of)) what was there.

You explained the eigath to me.

Vi
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B, VYell, the eighth entrance, well, I have in nind this last entrance

Rty

onechnyy pod"yezd); gecnerally speaking, there was no ninth in

Building 12.
Decause, you sce, from tinis, the front,side of Building 2, puilding

2, so, Building 2, opposite Building 12, from this side, then, the

I TN

last entrance (pod"yezd) ((is)) tae fourth, the fourth, where the - ! .3
Second Departnment (otdel) of the OTU was located (('sat" - sidel)); Y
the Sixth Spccial Department (Spetsotdel); the Sixth, well, now this
is the OTU, the Sixth, the Sixth Special Department, part (chast')
of the Second Special Department, not all.
Now, you go aropnd the corner, around the corner, no, lMalaya
Lubyanka Street (ulitsa), here it is -~ lalaya Lubyanka, around
the corner there is not one entrance (pod"yezd), but a small doorvay
to the courtyard (a vkhodik ve=dvor), a grille {reshetka), an iron
grille; you enter the courtyard, here ((is)) the fifth ((entrance)) =--
1 never (('not once" =~ ni razu))} entered the fiffh; the sixth
% entrance =~ I wont in the sixth, it ((is)) FINO, there, conéerning
nmoney and travel documents; the seventh entrance =- wheth2r I was b o
there or not_I do not even remember; the eighth entrance - this :,
here is the last.
Vell, then, here ((are)) the fifth, sixth, seventh and eighth -; the

last -- ((that is)) all.
There are no nore,
This is in one small courtyard (dvorik).

That ({is)) all of the entrances of Builging 12.
! ‘ A. VWVell, vhere is the ninth.~

B. There is no ninth.
' I simply said (('say" - govoryu)) the eighth or the ninth.
This entrance is the eighth. | »
Because here from this side the fourth ((is the)) 1last, opposite

Building .2, but here =-- around the corper -- there is the entrance

RS S

to the courtyard and these entrances: fifth, sixth, seventh, eighth.

} ' ((That is)) all.

e i
v soma s
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A. Ve will return....
B. ((Interrupts)) Ve will return....
((XG - A and B speak at the same time.))

A. ... ((vWait)) One ninute; we will return’to'thcse_gntrances.

i cannot in any way imagine that a person who has wo}ked for 10 years
in counterintelligence can say, could try to state to a person vho
worked ai the ninth entrance that there is no ninth entrance.

I cannot in any way understana this.

B. 1 do not &row, I do not know, I do not know, I do not know.

I am telling (Ya govoryu) ((you)) what I know....

A. Listen, a person who has worked so many years probably knows how»
nany entrances ((there are)) in Building 2 and in Building 12,
B. I say that ((there)) is not.
There cannot be a ninth entrance there, because further on behind
n4is building is (( goes" =~ idet}) the Moscow Oblast and Moscow City
Directbrate (Upravleniye Moskovskoy Oblasti i Goroda Moskvy) ((of
State Security)).

((That is)) all, and there is nothing more.
A. Correct, but where is the ninth entrance.:

B. I do not know where the ninth ((is)).
There is no ninth.
I do not know the ninth entrance, kecause, right away, you see,
this small courtyard, so, the irom grille, the end, this little
courtyard ends here, here a part - the restaurant comes out here
onto Lubyanka and just (srazu zhe) after the restaurant, it comes
up nearby, here it is as Building 12, a continuation of Building 12,
the Directorate of the City of Moscow and ‘of Moscow Oblast.
((That is)) all, ((that is)) all.

ar % E e B .:
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1 agree, 1 agree.

{((That is)) all.

But ((therc is)) the entrance from Lubyanka, of course.

Alright (ichorosho),

Let us suppose for a minute that you have arrived in thé Personnel
Department (Otdel Kadrov); whom did you first meet there-

Let us begin a little further back (nemnozhko nazad), with the

Pass Burecau (Byuro Propuskov): you have arrived in the Pass Dureau;

((In English)) what next:

There is (Vot) a little window (okoshechko).

I gave ((them my)) officer's identification (( 'officer’'s booklet" —=
ofitserskaya knizhka)).

I said that there is a pass (propusk) for me.

They said, "Wait."

But, as usual, they take your document, close the little window, and

you wait.

The little window opens, the.officef's identification is returned
with the pass, the pass.

In the pass it is indicated, tken, Building 12, the entrance, such=

and-such a roon.
But do you now remember vhich entrance and vhich room this ((was)):
No, no, ro.

Do you still insist (Vy vse nastaivayete) that this place was at the

eighth entrance (pod"yezd):

At the eighth; ves.

Yes, yes, yes.

I went (khodil) to this entrance, only té this entrance.

And vhen I talked with ROZHENKO and with this person -= to my
thinking, I talked with him two times.

Crarammen

1
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A. ¥ho {(wvas)) this person.

A b i

B. I do not know ((his)) surnane. - e

In my opinion, ((he was)) a case officer cr senior case officer. - {

A, You wept there. .é
To whom was. ((your)) pass made out (byl vypisan): '

To ROZAENKO.

B. No, no.
The pass was nade cut, room such-and-such six hunéfea... there, to
my thinking, six hundred... to my thinking, the sixth floor, but I
do not remember exactly.
Whether there was shown (ukazano) a name (faniliya) == ((it)) nust : ;
be shown, but I do not remember «- I do not remember, I do not |
remember, I do not remember,
I cane to fhis -= I remember, then, that when I came to this roonm,
i I went up; I went in the eighth entranca, went up... wait, where cid
I remove ((my coat))’
I took off ((my coat)) here, downstairs (vnizu); correct.
¢ Below (Vnizu), at the eighth ((entrance)), I renoved ({(my coat)),
went up, knocked at ((the door to)) this room, and there sat several
g people: three or four, all in civilian clothes.
They said, "VWait."
Alright (kXhorosho), 1 wait.

A, Let us begin from when you came in the entrance.
You said that you removed ((your coat));’ é ; " s

Where did you remove ((your coat)):

B. Here, downstairs (Zdes' zhe vnizu), at the eighth ((entrance)).

Rl St

A. VWhat —= ((is)) there enough space (('place" - mesta)) for the

rémﬁval of outerwear (("undressing" - razdevaniye)).

¥

A _ (3
You see, it is this way (Videte-~li v chem delo): there-they remove Py
: vay - ' : , L
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((their coats)) downstairs -- on the first and second floors.

((There are)) two places -- tvo cloak-rdoms. - . . f 'xi
And when you ;o to cat at the dietetic restaurant (dietstolovaya), .
you wear your coat to the second floor, where you remove ((it)).

If you go up ((atove the second floor)) -- well, on husiness ~-= then
you renove ((your coat)) here, below,

I3

I reaoved ((my coat)) below, on the first floor, as I cntered,

A. %Yhat ((was)) there, cloaji-room attendants, man and woman (garderob-

B, 1 went up to the floor indicated in the pass, found this room,

shchil byl i garderobshchitsa). {
B, Yes, there was a womnan, a cloak-room attendant.
A, You went up.
Then (Dal'she):
| ?
% ; !
! ! X

| knocked, opened ((the door to)) the room; there, I, well - as far ;

as I remenber, three or four officers were sitting there. -

A. To vhom did you speak (obratilis-)v

B. I don 't remember.
I said: '"Here is the pass; my name is ((B's surnane)); I was told
to come here."™ . . E

But one of them said: "Wait; I will call you."

A. How do you think == I would not have wanted to remind ((you)) again
that a person who has worked so many years must know exactly -- is

the name of the person who is visiting ((‘going" - idet)) and whom ,__'%

e

‘shown.on the pass or -not.

PR

'B. But I am explaining to you. . . ) §

A. You could not....

ot
£ 5 . .
1. : I
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! ‘B. ((Interrupts)) But I will ecxplain to you,

I will tell you ~= wAay. : . g i
Because I do not renember, I do not reacitber. :
But usually.it is shown who orders tac pass. ‘
”Aﬁ—;;;}55r5 case officer or'a scnior case officer cannot order a |
pass; that is, he can write out the pass, but someone anong his
superiors (iz rukovodstva) signs ((it)).
Now, 'you have issued it, but still you nust confirm if the deputy . 3
chief of Department (otdel), the chief of Department, signs it by |

hand (v pis mennom vide) ~- that is how it is (vot tak). {

Now, orally (v ustnom vide), the officer, now, herc now....

A, Ve will come back to this: the pass procedure {(k poryakok propuskov),

etc.; we will talk uore of this,

B. That is why I am here (Dak i ya).

You ask me; I explain to you, : 3

A, I am talking to you about this case..
I cannot believe that a person has worked for'sé nany years and
does not know exactly whether the name of the employee whom he was
visiting (& kotoroni on idet) was shown on the pass or not.

He goes up to the sixth floor and says: "Who needs ((B's surname:))"

: B, No, not to the sixth floor, but to room éix hundred... sudh-and-such

and there some room six hundred (XG)... I ((am)) ((B's surname)) and...:
I have appeared (yavilsya), I do not know to whom to speak (obratit'sya

wvho was sitting there, I do not know who, to whom must I turn ‘ ) ;' §

(obratit'sya).

To my thinking, to my thinking, to my thinking, a name was shown

there in the pass... I do not remember; let us suppose ((that the

name)) there ((was)) PUSTYSHKIN, PODUSHKIN.

I could have opened ((the door to)) the room and said: "My name is

e

((B's surname)); who here is Comrade PODUSHKIN or PUSTYSHKINY
He ((would have)) said: "I ((am he)); you wait for me; I will call

you."

Are ome et
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§ ((And that would have been)) all.

A. An enployee vao had ﬁorked 10 years in the organs of the KGB ~= he
imnediately can say that a name is shown there or is not shown.
He will not hesitate, tnink up ((something)), and say: to my thinking,

it was, or it was not; because the regulations (pravila).... A 3

[ER—

p. ({(Interrupts; XG -- A and B speak at the.same time)) ... I kno& vhat
iéwshown and not showm and I myself made out paéses and I nyself
signed ((them)), as... deputy chief of department, and Eﬂﬁ one can
sinply order ((passes)) by telephone, well, fraa the chief ~t a
section (otdeleniye). |

~An ordinary employee orders ((the pass)), but a chief of section

and hizher confirms ((the order)), and it ic both with a name and

without a name.

A. You have arrived at ‘the Pass Bureau (Byuro propuskov); you will
submit (otdayete) your document.

%hat did you say to then.

B. I said that there is a pass here for nme; it nust be a pass to ‘ E.
Building 12. ;

i ((That is)) all.

1 gave my officer's identification (("officer's bocklet" - ofitser- . s

skaya knizhka)). | | o

A. Yhat else did he ask you in the Pass Office:

B. I don't reméuber.
I do not remember what he asked. ) ' ' o

I do not remember what (kak) I said, ((or)) what he asked.

L rer e

A. You see, as {hey say, these are such small things on the face of it;.
when a person has worked so many years and can not say exactly, but
how it is in fact (kak na samom dele byvayet), of course, comes

\ under question (stavit pod vopros).

-
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2. I an tellins exactly how it is.

But how, vhat I said, what was said, this, of course -- if this is

the iasis for the decision of the question atout me, then excuse it....

2 e

A. This is not the basis for a decision, hut.... . i

B. ((Interrupts)) ¥Well, so you base ((a decision)) on such things as

this, you understand me.... ] ' f
A. ... But one of the hooks (zatseplka) vhich....
B. DPrecisely so, a hook...,
A. ... Prings us to a stop and again forces us to speak....
B. ... You yourself can wholly ((understand)) that a person cannot
renember what (kak) he said while talking at the little window
(obrashchayas’' v okoshko) of the Pass Bureau ((and)) what he was o
; asked. '

((XG -~ A and B speak at the same time))

A. ... Anything, however small, is essential (sushchestvennaya).

B. Ve, intelligence officers and counterintelligence officers, we daily
pass by thousands of small points (nelochi) vhich we do not notice.
I, or I notice, on vhich our memory fixes, it leaves no traces (ne S
ostavlyayet sled). ? ¢
We remember what it was, : :
If we will see ((it again)) -: ((we say)) "yes, I saw this", if I

had noticed this, but it does not leave a deep-impresslon'(("trace"'-

S —

sled)).

A. W¥We will come back ((to this)).

You are. in six hundred... the room, whatever ({number)).

-

¥What more (dal'she) took place: ’ JR

eEpR
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B. Only tnat which I remember; only that vhich I remenber, and then

you judze, please, as you wish,

A. Pleasc.

z
3
;
3
T3

B. I remenber, then, he talited with me -- this, this Personnel man
(kadrovik), whether a case officer or u senior case officer; wvhat

kind of questions he poscd, I absolutelv do not remenber, and even....

There was a talk, doubtless about where I had served, well... about
nyself, who are you, what, vhere did you graduate, what institute,
vhat kind of education, language, where have you worked since
graduation from the institute, there and there, ((your)) 1last place,
there and there -~ I told everything.

Questions concerning the biography.

A, So.

You had a conversation, etc.; what thenr

B. And he gave ne, then, he said to me, yes, he gave me several pages

i - ((Not with certainty)), then there is one, sucha a sheef ((paze)),
one word on it: autobiography; it says, for the autobiography, in

i two copies, and he gave me a questionnaire (anketa), also two
copies, there were some four or six pages, the deuce knows how

many .

It ((was)) necessary to fill out the questionnaires, all of this,
and submit ((it)) to them. ’ v e
To my thinking, yes,. I filled ((then)) out at home, yes, at home I
filled ((them)) out.

The questionnaire, the autobiography, and I attached small photos of

myself.
A. They gave you two copies of the questionnaire.

B. Of the questionnaire add two of the autobiopraphy.

One and the other in two copies.

Garneomac




A, VWhat was on this page which was Iintended for the autobiorraphy: i

]
i
oy

B. Only one word: "Autobiography'.

A, ‘Yhat is outstanding about the questionnairer

EX

B. The questionnaire (anketa) ((is)) a routine questionnaire (voprosnik).
¥ell, the first question, well, surname, given name, patrsmynic,
pléce of birth, wvhere born, well... routine... btut... the expanded
questionnaire (rasshirennaya anketa), that is; I have in nind...
you understand, I filled out the‘qucstionnaires, and later, when
working I filled out a questionnaire again; it was an abbreviated
(sokrashchennaya) cuestionnaire, not so large ;; (. six. ) pages, less.

A questionnaire.

A. YVhat size was this:

How many pages were there?
B. Four or six pages.

i
: A, Tour or six pages.

that was this questionnaire called.

B. Questionnaire (anketa).

((That is)) all, nothing more.

A, After the falk, after the conversation in the Personnel Department,
except for the autobiography and questionnaire, vhat else did they

ask you to do or to submit (predstavlt'), or what further step had

~ to be taken?

B. I, then... when I had filled out the questionnaire and the autobio-

graphy....

A, Vhere did you £ill out the questionnaire and the biography:

L]
G atrugte
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_%‘1:; B. At home, it seems, at hone,

At hone.

A. Can you say vore exactly.

B. No, I cannot say more &xactly.

]
i
!

A. You cannot say more exactly where you filled out the questionnaire.

B. I received the questionnaire there, to nmy tainking, I filled it out
at hor2; yes, at home.
And they gave me on the following day, they gave me a pass, I went
up and turned ((the questionnaire, etc.)) in (otdel).
or, no, I did not drop in ((at the room itself)), but this ((person))
gave me a telephone ((number)), I phoned, he came down and took my
autobiography and questiqnnaire... it means, I called on the telephone,
ﬁk“é,_ this employee came down and took {(the questionnaire, etc.)). ((Pauses),
' Yes, I filled out the autobiography and questionnaire at home, I
filled ((them)) out at home, because I did not have photos with me '
and I submitted the photo at the same time on the following, on '
1 the following, approximately, day, I phoned... went to, went to
the eighth entrance, waited, this employee came down, I gave him
! ((the questionnaire, etc.)).

He said: "¥Well, alright, we will phone you."
A. Then, you submitted (predstavili) an autobiography.... e U
B. Two copies.... ‘ 5 ' ;
A, Two copies....

B. Two copies of the questionnaire.... . o P

o e e

A. Two copies of the questionnaire....

B. Photos.

g
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what kind of photos:’

Small photos, 1 did not have any others.

They wanted to receive 9 x 12, a large and small ((ones)), as usual,
you know, it ((was)) 4 x 9 or 4 x 6 or 3 x 4, to‘my thinking, ((it
was)) 3 cm. by 4.

And they asked me for one 3 x 12; I said that I have none, this is

lavrge,

But then later you subumitted a 9 x 12 to them,

- XNo, ‘no, no.

Later I submitted ((one)), when I aiready was working, it was in
approximaiely 1955, 1956, that they asked me,.

I submitted a 9 x 12 about two times.

Then (Dal’'she):

You filled out the questionnaire, submitted ((it)), a person came
down, took these questionnaires, what then

There was nothing more.

Further I was told that there will be a phone call for me, they will

phone me again, I will go.

¥hen was this phone call:.

This all was sometime in January:

It was in January,'yesf

In January?

In Januarf, yes.

When did the phone call come (("follow" =~ posledoval)):

I do not remember.

I do not remember.

F ;-.'\htfi
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Again I ta’xed with thls (({person)) bricfly; I was with this _

"employee about 30 minutes, then I was’ with ROZHENXO for the thxrd
time. _

The third time with ROZHENXO.

With this, everything was completed, and I received a phone call, d

the last phone call I received from them... in March, after STALIN

B
i
P

.

]
A

was buried.

After STALIN's burial they asked me to come, not to Building 12,
but to Building 2.

The pass was ordered for the fourth entrance straight out, for the

principle, central entrance.

A. But when, then, from January to March, what were you doing in Moscow:

B. Nothing.
i I was, I was, this period of time, you understand, all January =~ I
; gtill ((had)) leave, February and this part of March before working,
this ((was)), so, at the disposal of Personnel; that is, until the
moment, until the appcarance-of the order that I was enrolled to
i ' work in the MGB, I was, this period of time, period of time, but I
; do not . know, from the middle of January, from what time, I was at
the disposal of Navy (VMF) Personnel, of the Ministry of the Navy,
but how it was here, no one explained to me.
I know only one ((thing)) - that Personnel of GRU, GRU of the
i Ministry of the Navy, knew that it will be handled (provoditsya)
‘that... the problem of my enrollment in the MGB is resolved; they
knew that this question is decided and therefore put me at the
disposal of Personnel; that is, this so useless (boltayushcheyesya)
position which is before the moﬁent of assignment (naznacheniyg).
It can be two and chree months or a month or a half-month or. four

months.

A. How did the Personnel Department bf Navy GRU find out that you were

processing (('are pfocessing" -~oform1yayetes')) for work in the MGB:

B. KALOSHIN, whom I told, first heard ((it)) from me.

B

. .
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Aﬁ' When was this.

i
3
1
H

;%i~ B, Ion January.
I told ((him)) in January.

Maybe on the 10th, maybe on the 8th; I do not remember when I was

i Kb & by

there first.

I told them that I was processing... the question of ny, of ny
enrollment, of taking me to work in the finistry for State Security
is decided.

Because that work to which you sent me last time in Sovetsk, at the
Fourth... at thé MRP of the Fourth Naval Fleet, does not suit me at

all, because this work {(eto rabota) (1G).

A, And what did you do for KALOSHIN at that time, when you stated

that....

i B. I did not do'anything.
I sajd that, in all probability, as far as I understood, they will i |
iput you in the know officially somehow,
This they themselves already ((had done)}).
And, really, no one had told me, and, really, they already had put ==
I have in mind the MGB Personnel (kadry HGB) == they officially had
put the GRU Personnel of the Ministry of the Navy in the know, but
they quickly asked about this, "give ((us)) the personal file
(lichnoye delo)", that no one had explained to ((or)) showed ((or))
told me, but GRU Personnel (kadry GRU), KALOSHIN, knew officially,
KALOSHIN already-knew, not from me, but GRU Personnel knew officially
that the question about me is resolved in MGB Persoﬁnel (v kadrakh -
MGB), and they put me officially at the disp((osal))..., I Became; A
then, not as an officer of the MRP of the Fourth Naval Fleet in FETCRE
Baltiysk, in Sovetsk, but ((an officer)) at tﬁe_dispoéal of

Personnel (v rasporyazheniyem kadrov), at‘the'disposal‘of Personnel.

A, 'But you remember that... I again return to the old problem that

obscurities arise, of course more, not from ((our)) understanding

B

each other, but you said earlier what you are saying now, it is

~rn
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true that earlier =- onc or two times -- you said that you had
filled out the questionnaire (anketé) at ROZHIENXO's, etc., but

there wvas a tine (momecnt) when youbsaid that they: told you in the
Personnel Department (otdel} of the MGB that ﬁit ((is)) not necessary
¢ to f£ill out any kind of questionnaire (anketa), w2 have requested

youf personal file (lichnoye delo)."

B. And vhully understandably; it wmay be that I ((did)) precisely ((that))
the second time, because -~ I am sitting and thinking, but why ((did)) : :
I ((do so0)) the second tine -~ perhaps they gave me a questionnaire é
the second time....

I do not recember, do not rcmember.

A. Understand me; Counterintelligence (Xontrrazvedka) does not work
that way.
¥hen a2 person has worked in Counterintelligence and tries %o explain
and state that white is black and black, white, of course it is ' j ﬁ
difficult for the pecople who have been talking with you -=- incldding |
i ne =- to believe that you are telling how in fact it was.
¥hen a person once has said that "it ((is)) not necessary to £fill
out anything, we have requested your personal file", and that is all
(i konets); now, in order to find an answer, you are trying somehow
! to explain: "Maybe it was so the first time, but perhaps, the
’ second time."
I want to know the truth, in order that it be clear and definite —-
that you went to ROZHENKO, that you filled out a questionnaire, what

you did, etc., or it was that they requested your file from thé“dBU

oo

and you did absolutely nothing there.
Because you told ((it)) one time thus, and then two times in another 1
way . '

The truth must be somewhere.,. because. it cannot be .this way.

B. I am telling you the truth as it is; I was ((there}), I talked in S 3
Personpel two or three times, I filled out a questionnaire, I'filled :
out a questionnaire; when did I £ill out the questionnairer

God knows'

YT
e
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Whether they gave it to me right 2zway of gave it .to me later, or
perhaps they gave it to me when I already had gone to work, a : E
Perscnnel man (kadrovik) sitting in the Sccond Caief Dircctorate‘ ;
(vo Vtoroy Glavke) == ((chief -=)) SAKHARQV, NKikolay Grigor'yevich --'

gave it to me ==~ I do not remember, I do not remember, I do not

[ P I SN

remember,
Absolutely.
I know I filled out two autobiographies, two questionnaires, submitted T E

photos.

A, But why (("for what" - k chemu)) fill out two autobiographies and

two quest;onnaires;
B, Uh, two copies,
A.  ¥hys
B. I do not know. ' '

A. ‘Here, of course, in this event....

w

((Interrunts)) Well, then, where; it is in the personal file
(lichnoye delo); look: here is a personal file sn him, on him, on
him, but what is there; a personal file, but there is also an insert
(vlozheniye) in the persoﬁal file, the special check (spetsproverka)
file, which also is kept (khranit'sya) here in the personal file, but
it ((can be)) taken out. ‘ ) ‘
It is, there is such a folder (korochka), the special check file is
sewn into the folder. .

Probably here (Navernoye syuda).

A b L A

A. To you, of course, every mortal man knows that tnere'is a special
check file in the personal file, because.without.a . special .check . they i

do not take you into the MG3, but it also is true that even when ncw

employees are taken on (dazhe pri pqstuplenil vnov'prinimayemykh)-

they do not fill out two copies of the quesfionnaire. o : . ?

PP WS B
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A

_..And later I filled out two more copies.

jilt nay be that you could have filled out one copy latecr, one nore

~after a year, perhaps another after five years, and so forth, but

the Personnel Department needs only one good copy and absolutely

nothiﬁg more ié needed.

Two coples.
I married, my wife, they gave two copies again for completion on

my wife (dlya zapolmeniya zheny) .

We will be talking about this when we come to this marriage, and

we will return to this questionnaire.

1 want you to understand what I am saying.

The next question -~ of which I had not wanted t§ remind you =~
((concerns the fact)) that the questionnaire both for new employees
(vnov' prinimayemyye) and for XGB employees (sotrudniki KGB) is not
given to ((be taken)) home. |
The biography, yes; you can write as much as you wish, even ten.
The questionnaire is not given -—- and not because of distrust of a
Communist or of an emﬁloyee == hut only because it may be lost.

This is the only reason.

It may be.

It all may be.

But I took ((it)) home, and not ((just)) one time —= ((my)> wite;
also filled ((it)) out af home . .

¥hen you had begun work, later, this also must not be, but the
possibility is not excluded, that ((then)) you took ((it home)) ==
1 do not object to ths so_much; but when you had come for the first
time only and'that they would have given ((it)) to you ((to take))

bome -~ this question is completely ruled out.

Here is what I want to understand -- you have told me that you took

((it)) or you did not take ((it)):

Srean -
—"’m'_“.u;liEl ’
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I do not remember, I do not rcmeaber.

Maybe I took ((it)).

It is necessary then to sa2y: 1 do not remenber, and I do not know.
But I know that I fillzd out a questionnaire... and wrotec an auto-
biography... to my thinking, I vwrote this at hcme, because I had,

I could not give the photos.

I want to remind ((you of)) one ((thing)): that if we will talk in

this vay we will go slowly, we will go very slowly.

I cannot help you =~ forgive me, please, forgive me —--= I cannot
help you, because I answer thus as I know, what I know, but you
want...;

... I do not at all need anyone's help....

I understand.

You know your business.

I need only the truth.

The Fact was and is that the questionnaire is not given ((to be
taken)) home.

You told me that you took it home.

I can in no way understand this.

I simply want to hear only one-((thing)) from you -~ that you tell
me that "I filled ((it)) out" either Qere,or not here; if "I took
((it)) home" -~ ((then you)) took ((it)) home; but they do not give

((it to be taken)) home; then you wrote it somewhere else:

In that or another event, I filled it out imﬁediately, or, after 1
was accepted, I filled it out at home.

In that or another event.

Oniy at home; the first questionnaire which was completed by me for
the MGB ({wife filled out)) only at home; '

-g==3£3#ﬁ¥=z=====’

g
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A. I do not want to do it so that vou, ycu understand, knowing exactly, :

K
k]
:

v
“l
-
I3

I think, not knowing where you filled ((xt)) out, you insist now,

as far ag they try to obtain from me, where vas this: = at home. =-
and I say that ((it was)) at home.

If we will work this way, we will not find a common language very
soon.

1 only want one ((thing)) -~ that you answer just as it was.

If you do noi know.... .

B. ((Intecrrupts)) I answer as I remember; the questionnaire was completed
at home.
¥hether it was filled out immediately or later, I do not remember

this, but I filied it out at home,
A. ... It could not have been conpleted at hone.

B. Well, it ((matters)) little that it could not.
But I filled it out at home.

A, This answer will satisfy no one.
! " B. I cannot sit and lie to you, no, only for the sake of satisfying you.
A. I certainly do not want you to lie to me...
é. (XG)... I believe that you want only the truth..
I am answvering you that, yes, I completed the questibnnaire, I do not

know when, ((either)) immediately ((when)) they gave ((it to me)) or

later, but only at home, at home. ' i ) é

e

A, My only reply to this can be only one.... _ O ;I

i

B. ((Interrupts)) And later I completed ((one)), also at home, at home....

OO SN SO

it

A, At home, in that year when you entered, you could not have filled
((it)) out. '

by!
Costs @ "%
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That, aftervard ((you completed a questionnaire)), as you said, vhen

you nmarxied, and.so forth ~- it goes without saying that this is % 4
possible.
B, It goes ﬁithout'saying.

It was later, when....

A, I even allow for (dopuskayu) an exception to the regulations or ==
if the discussion is of such a case (esli.rech idet) -- if a2 persen
is working, then sometimes such a thing ((happens)), or ine possibility A ': ¢

((that)) it is given to employces whom they trust,

B. Understand; you were warking ((there)); now you put the dots over

the "i''s with such a funny question.
i A. It is not a funny question.

B, It is a funny question.
Funny :-
¥ell, what; you know the regulation (polozheniye) that an employee,
an operatiopal worker (operativnyy rabotnik), let us say, must not
in any event take home a single document.
You know in real life they take ((them)):
They take ((them)).
I have finished work; I ((have)) two meets (yavka) in the evening; I
net the agent, but I have finished the last meet at 10 o'clock in
the evening, at 9 o'clock in the evening; I am ((too)) lazy to go _
such a distance to put in the report tpolozhit' doneseniye); I go f b ;

home and ((keep the report)) in my pocket; right.

((XG ~ A and B speak at the same time))

O PPV

A. There must be some kind of foundations for this, true: ' ' "' é
But you have not given them to me. - . . | £

You say: "1 really (tochno) completed ((it)) at home.”

Emmeve. n
o
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B. At home, at hone, at hone.

S R R

A. It does rot happen so (('It is not so" - Nc¢ byvayet tak)).

Imagine ~= in no way ((docs it happen so)),. : i

T A

There nmust be some kind of foundations for your having.filled it out

at home. ‘

B. Well, vhat kind of foundation. . X

¥ell, what kind of foundation can ((there)) be.

A. I do not'know.
I want to understand, but I do not find ((ary foundation)).

I would say to you even nmore....

f B. Look here; if we continue further on this question I am afraid that
; I myself will become confused; you will see ((this)) and say:
"Listén, ((B's surname)), vhat are you saying:

! Now ycu told me one ((thing)); now you are telling me another, but
earlier, you told my colleagues -- a third." |

Yo understand (vy poymite) that I will hecome confused.

A, As soon as I came here today, 1 said that my task, together with

you....

B. To untangle....

>

...To straighten out everything. _ f |

B. Right.

Fss v weeemen @,

But, you see, you... me,
You. say '"untangle', and at the same time you. ask me such details

which I do not remember: "So, tell ((me)), and how was this:*"

e

But I do not remember....

A, Vhen I first asked you about the questionnaire and so on, you said, o

"I dc not remember", but then you said: "At home." . S E

bite,

£
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4 I waited a little and then I decided simply to say that it does not

1
i
i
ki
%
¥
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i

happen so (ne byvayet tai).
You could have answered me: "Perhaps at hone, pcrhaps in the office,"

etc., but you are trying to state that ((it vas)) definitely at

home .,
Then I, knowing that this is not done at home, you must pive me some

kind of foundation ((for)) why, wvhy this was so.

B, Vhy at home.
I cau‘give the grounds -~ because I even do not remenber, mother,
;this about relatives, and my mother, she was studying in the courses,
.in the courses, in the period when she met father} in the courses,
but for the life of me; and then I do not remember vhat years she
was studying, where, what.
i As concerns father, I know where he worked, there in Leningrad, the
i street, the plant, such and such years, but I do not remember the )
details about mother; therefore., I, I remember well that I filled ;
out the questionnaire at home. . :

I asked mother, "But how ((shall I)) put ((about)) you here.",

4. I agree with this completely.
More, I can tell you -~ if you do not know or, perhaps, do not wish
to say; there is no secret about this, the wholeuworld knows about
it -= for the person who fills out a questionnnine for the first
time for the KGB, it is rather difficult: there is quite a number
of questions about both mother and father, etc., ((the answers to))

which the son perhaps does not know at all.... ' f% .

B. And absolutely does not know.

And'therefore I say....

A. This is done in the majority of ((such)) cases == the person sits.
reads the questionnaire, ((sees)) approximately. what kind of questions
((there are)), and then collects the information from his father,
nother, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, or ((about)) who((ever))

else there was or was not, and then he comes the next time and - : 2o 7

PR L R R N T O
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finishes ((the questionnniré)), and so forth.

And finishes ((it)); I understand this.

I filled ((it)) ouxr 2t home, filled ((it)) out at home,
¥hat then...v

({interrupts)) One minute; I do not remember, ktut I do not remember
exactly whether this Personnel man (kadrovik) give ne the questionnaire
to fill out.

((But)) then what did I hand over to him.

i renenber I went over, rang him up, I gave him some documents.

And at that time, you understand, I have recalled another detail,

when I already had begun work in March, on the f{irst day I came

SHUBNYARCV talked with me; SHUENYAKOV rang up GORBATENKO; GORBATENXKO —-

-acting chief of the department (otdel) -- took me to his office, and

that day or the next the Personnel man (kadrovik) who previously was
in the Second Chief Direcctorate (vo Vtorom Glavke) -~ the one, the.
Personnel man, vho previously had been assigned (chislilsya) as an
officer of the Sccond Directorate (Vtoroye Upravleniye) -- phoned ne.
He called me ((to come)) to his office (('to himself'" -~ k sebe)),
here on the sixth floor in Building 2, the corridor, and gave me

the questionnaires and ((Without certainty)) the biographies to fill

" out.

It may be that I am confused here; maybe I did not £ill out anything
for Personnel there, but what I filled out == what I am remembering —-
is that which I received from SAKHAROV, '

Well, I cannot say.

I am afraid of tangling myself up, etc.

of cburse; it is possible to believe what you have said == that it
happened the second time, etc. -- but, you see, I do not want to
make any assumptions; you are a smart.enough fellow and, having
thought for some time and with some leading questions, I think ((you

are)) of a condition to give a more or less satislactory answer.

Fesaat
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B. Yo, no.

4
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:A. I would wish that you would avoid such cases; then we will find a

comnon lanvuage far rcore simply.

;B. Then it will be better if I séy straight out that I do not remember
; this, I do not remember.
1f I will say that I suppose that it must be so, ({(then)) it must be
so, because I do not remember in detail ((the answer to)) this

question.

A, Ve are talkinz about the questjoanaire.
Of coursc, each KGB employee vho has written it several times cannot,
of course, say that he docs not remember.
You understand that a perscn who has filled it out several times

cannot say that "I do not remember",
B. I do not remember how many times I filled it out.

((XG = A and B speak at the same time.))

A. ...I am speaking in general about the questionnaire and what the

questionnaire of an employee....

e+ b yaross oot

B. ...I am saying that I filled ((it)) out several times over my period
of work (na protyazhenii raboty). - - B e e e e

I filled ((it)) out several times.

A. One more question... a question of ihe questionnaire; you say, then,

PR

4n

tkat only "Questionnaire (Anketa)"; and nothing more, is written on — '

the questionnaire; please....
B. No.... Each queston (1G). _ N R

A. that is the questionnaire itself called:

Rere ((is)) a gquestionnaire; this word, "Questionnaire (Anketa)" ((is))

A toum.

R 2 R
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there; that is not all; there is something else.

B. The questionnaire.
VWell, there at the top ((there)) is, at the top, the word, some kind
of form, the deuce knows, Form (forma)... 2 a, 21 or 2 b, but I do

not renember.
A. 0.K. ((in Englisza))
1 an not even thinking about trying to remember what kind of forn, ; Q
although I know this, etc.
No one is asking you whether this was form 27 or 26, 2b or 2d, or

whatever; ano onc pays attention to this.

B. 1t is (Eto idet) as if ruled (graflenaya), well, as if ruled, the

question....
A. Understand me.
A KGB employee who has completed the questionnaire several times.
'g will know the name (nazvaniye) of this questionnaire.

B. ‘'Questionnaire (Anketa) , and ((that is)) all.

A. Yo.

I have no intention of telling you.
B. ((It is)) not necessary to tell.
A, X think the day w@ll come ((when)) I simply will show you.
B, ((It is)) nof necgssafy.
A. I will show ((you)). ' ' | ?if. .',ﬁ

B. I know that I filled ((it)) out more than once (nme raz): "Questionnair
(Anketa)", ((and that is)) all. = ' PR

R Lol B o,
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AL 1t cortainly is not all (Vopzimenno clite nc veel, o ;
; I want to understand: whatpis the*main'point of this (("where is

tho dog huried." —- gde zhe sobaka zaryta)).
I, I do not know waat it is (gde'éna zaryta).

A, If you filled ((it)) out several times, if you worked there 11 years,
thon you will tell exactly what this questionnaire is called,

because this...,.

i, ((iﬁfcfrhﬁiﬁ)) You (XG) becauée of one fornm.
The form is ({(number)) 21 or, let us assume, ((it is)) the fiftecnth,

and a nunber (kolichestvo) of questions depend upon this.

A. Ve understand what we are talking about and of which questionnaire
(anketa) we are speaking.

Do we understand each other: J

B, It is the comprehensive ((or "expanded" - rasshireamnaya)), it is

the comprehensive questionnaire, and ((that is)) all,

: '. A. ¥ell ((in English)).

And therefore, of course, when you were talking with the other
people, I vant to believe everything you are talking about, but

when you stop in the middle of a sentence, ({then)) it raises a
question with mé of whether you do not want to tell me ((something)),
when the whole world already knows this questionnaire, from the first
question to the last, and how many pages are in it; but when I am
talking with a former cmployee, one who was the same as I and worked
((there)) 11 years, and he cannot tell me its name (nazvaniye eye),

this must, of course, raise some kind of question with me.

S e I

B, I do not kpow what it raises with you.

((It is called)) "Questionnaire (Anketa)’.
g - ((That is)) all. ‘ ,
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i,

I,

A,

bt an fgsume that there were two (. aquestionnaires. ), but not

tutiplote (polnyye), and == as they sy - not ((vholly)) satistying,

it LY has not cleared up our qucstion of. ...

Estitio me, I canpot help you....

‘4 nueastion of what business you had (o tom, kak Vy imeli delo)

with these questionnaires, when you gtarted ({(work)) or even after

you hid been working:

I f1llad out the questionnaire in two copies, 1 filled out the

Mlography, ((that 1s)) I did not fill ((it)) out, but wrote the

Iloirapay in two copies.

Aitor you talked with ROZHENKG ~- in Building 12, you said == how

much time passed before ycu found yourself in DBuilding 2 for the
firat time:

In Mayeh,
Yhon, approxinmately; do you remember.

((Long pause)) (. Ahr) The middle of March.

({XG - B speaks in low, "unreadable" voice))

Wo will return to ((*alk about)) the middle of March.
1 would like to talk with you -- inasmuch as I was at STALIN's

tunoral apd, if ome may say so, tock an active part at that time =

1 would like to know where you were, well, for example, ceveral days

botore STALIN's death.

And aftor STALIN's death wms announced and at the time of (vo vremya)
the funeral:

This L8 such a moment which...,

Woll, at the time of (vo vremya) the funeral I was in Moscow.

9gnn-m'
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§ A, -Well, let us bezin htefore thé.beglnning (pred nachalos), nheg<you
say that your father was a Minister and, of”cbdr;e, was in the ' ’ | 3
¥replin many tines, etc., and prohabiy was at conferences (soveﬁﬁchani- ;
ye) of the Politbyurc, i
STALIN's death, as they say, ((was)) a very great monent in the life | : i
of the whole Russian or Soviet people. |
They remenber all of this well, how it happened, etc.
Let us take a starting poiut before the death and at the time of : {
the death ((of STALIN)). |

When did you first hear that STALTN ((was)) ill or that he ((was))

dead.

B. No,
((In an agitated voice)) It was announced that he ((was)) seriously
ill, that, it was announced even in the press and by radio that he

((was)) ill....

A, ... Had you heard before this; for example, had you heard from
i ' ' your father or from someone in hizher circles that he ((was)) ill N

or something in this rasgard:

% : B. You understand how it ((was)) (Vy ponimayete v chen delo), literally
. several hours, then they announced ((it)) immediately.

It happened at night.

It happened at night with him, as far as I remember the details, I
heardl((of it)) from father, well, then from father's circle

(okruzheniye) there and.... ' ; g

A. I an asking only that question; we will not talk ((of)) then ((when)),
of course, there were many conversations afterward: of when he
becane ill, of vhen his stroke (udar) seized him, and so forth. é : ;»»rij'

This was after everything already had become known; I am speaking

now of before STALIN's illness; let us take~((for example)) the end . _ ; ;

of February or the beginning of Mairch.
What did you as a member of the fgmily of a highly-placed person,

etc., what did you hear of the death of STALIN from someone —- from

RIS SEECMART LB 2% 4 X
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your father or nother or fron someonefglse anong your acquaintances ==

that, something ((was)) not wholly in‘bgder‘(ﬁé sovsen v poryadke),

with STALIN, in this line-

!
s
i

B. Well, could we not have heard ((of this)) froa anyone.
It happened with him at night.
~In the morning it already had been announced by radio that he had

a stroke (udar).

A. Then I must nake the conclusion that, before it was announced by
radio or in the newspapers, you had not heard from acyone of his

illness.

B. No,

No, but I heard of his illness of some kind (o yego kakoy bolezni), é
! ~~ of this illness -- no. ' ;
I had heard that he ((had been)) rather (kakoy-to) strange of late, é

((that)) he did not receive anyone; I had heard this.

| A. Alright. T
Let us cone back to this: he was rather strange, he did not receive
anyone.

Approximately when did this happen.
A R
1 ' B. It last was ((in)) 1952 and 1953. s e
] . .

A, Let us retufn égain to one moment: the XIX Party Corgress was in

October 1952, the last during his lifetime and....

B. Yes, yes. : _ ‘ ' ' . % oo e s

A. ...And the first after the war....

B. Since 1938! after a long interval (btol'shoy pereryv).

A. And STALIN attended this Congress....
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B, He nade a speech, not big, brief. ;

A, ...lle gave a small_brief speech, etc.. ; é
You yourself personaliy_had heard somgthing before this, that he g %
had some xind of strangeness, efé.l |
This is nmy own (Eto u nenya) ({interest)) ==

I am not examining you....

B. Yo, no. ' . ¢
You see how it was, from where I had heard.
¥ell, I had heard such things froam father, from father and from
father's group (okruzheniye otsa) - HMALYSHEV, VANNIKOV, KHRUNICHEV,
OKOPQV - "0f late, 'The Boss (Khozyain)' is not receiving anyone;
he is a little strange, he has changed, he has changed extremely
in recent years’. ‘
#ell, here was in mird, I kave in mind 1952, 1953, because in 1950 -
1951 I was not ((there)), I dc not know, ¥ was gone (ya byl v
ot''vezde), I arrived in 1952.
(1G) I have heard of strangeness (strannosti) of such a type, that
; . he vwas working (perenes rabotu) all night and in the morning, but
during the day, generally, they rarely see him, and he dcsos notl.
permnit ((anyone)) to approach him, ard it is rare that one sees him.
| ' At that, from my pal —- Leonid PETROV, that is —- I heard a little,
‘ other details of ((STALIN's)) personal life, how he acts.

A. But who is this PETROV?

B. His father, PETROV -~ Lizutenant Colonel PETROV == wus working in _
STALIN's guard (okhrana STALINA). ¢ A

A, In the guard around STALIN (V okhrane u STALINA):

B. Yes.
And it was from him, from this Leonid I heard other details.
~ ' [
LG _ But this ((was)), he, let us say (predpolozhim), he ((i.e., STALIN)) v

spent time in such a way. ' B ;

Dy T g
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Wihere was Leonid himself workinc.

Leonid himself, then he was a student, in general ﬁé is working six
monthas somewaere at one address (("at one péstal box address" -
implying, at a factory waich uses no publicly known address, but a
nunbered post-cffice box address only)), then he works somewhere

else; he has a lawyer's education (obrazovaniye yurista) (2G).

But, anyway, ke did somcsthing ((did he not)):
You know, in-the Soviet Union ((it is)) difficult ((just)) to sit

({(2nd)) do nothing.

He graduated from Juridical Institute (yunidicheskiy institut) when

he was about 30.
He was a jp2rmanent student.

Yes.

He gfadﬁafsd from the Institute when he was about 30 years old.

He worked for a short time in various organizations.

((i{e is)) a pal who absolutely does not like to work, does not want

to work.

If he ((is)) a lawyer (yurist) in what kind of organizaticn (vakakoy

organizatsii)v

Do you remember even one organization in which he was working::

No. -

Wby

Becéuse in the early years (osnoényye gody) when he began work, I
graduated from the Institute in 1950,-hé graduated from the Institute
a little later (popozzhe), he is older than I, I was born in 1927, he,
in 1924. |

He graéuated a little later.

He began work, as a matter of fact, vhen I began in the MGB.

i
v
H
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((The guard enters; evcryone talks of cold tea and ice.))
A. How lonyg did ais father work in the guard (okhranéfi do you know.

B. Until his death.

he worked for many years,

3

RHe worked until his deatﬁ.
A, Vhere did they live, do you know:
B. He lived on Third Xeshchanslkaya ((Street)).
A. On Third Meshchanskaya:

B. Yes.

The usual house, a communally-owned ((as compared with the Ministry-

owned §ouses; zhaktovskiy dom)) house.
A. FWhat number, do you not remember:
B, I do not remember.
A. You do not remember the nuaber:
“B. I remember it ~-- this house. - et

A. And what was the father's name, do you remember:

B. Sergey, Sergey, because his Leonid ((is)} Leonid Sergeyevich; :
Sergey PETROV . ;

‘'A. The father ((is)) Sergey, and the son, Leonid: : H

B, Leonid Sergeich.

R HE L TORIRE AR LRI

A. ‘hat, approximately, did Leonid tell you of STALIN's last days or

i
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of the next to last ((days)).

B. But that he there.... what he eats (kushayet), what hc cats (yost)
there, but such quecstions.
He, you understand, was working there in the houschold (v khozyaystve) E -3
or ((some))vherc there -~ I do not know « in the guard, he saw how
and what.,. he told details of ((how)) "The Boss (khozyain)  specncs
time in the hot<house (oranzhereya), tnat he isstrange.
Let us say, there in the hot-house at Blizhnyaya Dacha in the
Voroh'yevyye Gory, there were several lcuon trees
Fruit appeared on these lemcn trees ((and)) he ((STALIN)) counted
up how many.
Well, on one there ((weve)) perhaps four, on another, six, I do not

know how many, and one lemon (('fruit" - plod)) fell.

A, It fell, yes.
? Do not tell ((me)) about this, this is an old joke (anekdot) which § ;
has been around (sushchestvuyte uzhe) for 20 years.

It is true, this happened, there was such athing, but this....

B. {{Interrupis))... He eats, how he (1G) ALLILUYEVA's slster -~ tbat
is, of the former, ALLILUYEVA was STALIN's wife, but her oider
; ' " sister, of the wife, she was ((there)) as the housekecper {ekononka)

for many years... o~

Nadezhda, Nadezhda, it seems, ((was)) her name; he told about her.
A, But what did he say about ALLILUYEVA; what happened to STALIN's wife:

B. But this was not from PETROV; there were in general rumors about her;

I heard that she, that is ALLILUYEVA was killed by STALIN himself.

A. How many persons, let us say, in your father's or your fami}y's

position, how many knew about this: : i

Were there many people, or in general did everyone know about this:

B. XNo, no, no, no; that is, it was passed from person to person (Cfrom . .}
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ear to car'" - s ukho na ukho)) and (XG) he killed her out of (no.

t
b
i
&
e
i

pochve) jealousy.

But what == he liked to chase the women (za babskimi yubkami
gonyat’'sya)... out of jealousy.

Or he did sonething else (Ili chem~to druyim zanimalsya),

Ho.

Well, for what there, out of jealousy (XG).
¥hat does it mean: she was with somcone, or he was with someone:

Supposedly, supposedly; there was even a ruinor that VOROSHILOV
supposedly had made advances (priukhazhival) ((to her)).

How true this is I do not know, but.
{(The guard has brought cold tea))
Please ((Offers tea.)).

Thanks.

Well, he said that he ((STALIN)) often went at night (po nocham) to
the cemetery at Novo-Devichiy Monastyr', to her grave, at night,

At night (Noch'yu), he sat there for séveral hours vwhen it was warm
(v teploye vremya).

Apparently, he had great feeling for ALLILUYEVA in his soul, if ==
in spite oi the many years == this was after the war, and he '
continqed to go to the éemetery, to tﬁe grave, to ALLILUYEVA,

I have heard =~ you talk of women ==~ I have heard that there were

some women.

For example.

Marina SEMENOVA, then, who:

A ballerina, she also went, went dire¢t1y, to him; thenf then ==

kY
éa&lhd:acl',

they talk, I do not know how much is true, about the singer, SHPILLER,
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SHPILLER, I do not know how nuch is true.

el Lo E

A. She is an old woman.

B. So, ((wait)) one minute, this was not in later years, ((but in))

1946 - 1947, in thesc years.

3§
5,
-
1
1

01d worian , what kind of old woman,; she vas about 40 years old, no

more.
A. And you yourself visited the PETROVs' apartment:

I was, I was not in the PETROVs' apartment, I was at the house, I
know the entrance to it (('whecre” - gde)), but I was not in his,

in Lcoﬁid's, apartment.

A. Vmere ((is)) this on Meshchanskaya ((Street)).

B. This ((is)) the middle of Meshchanskaya ((Street)).

A tall gray building, about six stories, it stands out, next to 2

somevhat smaller building.

Butthis ((is)) a communally-owned ((zhaktovskly -- sce above)), not

et s Sy e s e e

an institutionally~owned (vedomstvennyy), building.

A. But do you yourselfl know Third Meshchanskaya ((Street)) well?

T S e sas
.

B. No,
I do not know ((it)) well, but have driven along it when dropping

off Leonid.

A. Ve w111 return to the old question.

Approximately how much_ time did it take, after ROZHENKO had talked

" with you and said, then, "please, now you will come to work"? é

C ot Bt e -

Yho. first made_the suggestion that you go to counterintelligence;

how did this happon:

Hertescann

B. So, listen.
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" was in th

I said that I vae with thin omployee -~ he was a case officer (oper)
or a ((sonlor)) vChpo ofticer (upolnonochennyy) == two tinmes, and :
the third time, wlth ROAIRNKO,

wﬁ“t' now, where it will be; the last phone call

And I did not knov
h, comu to my office (("me")) in Building 2,

o middie of Marve

at the fourth entraicd, and not to the Pass Bureau, but directly
at the fourth entrance thero will be a pass for me.

Furtheyr, v ptoppod and toian to talk of STALTIN's attitudes

(otnoshoniyn) .
e that STALIN ((was)) dead; when did this

Yhen did you LR

happen.

Officianlly, thin ((war)) the socond of Marc., the second, it seems,

of lMarch, yus.
atly that at night, today, it was announced

It was announcod offlol

tontpht (ropednya noch'yu) it took place, but in

in such form,
that, you know, there is a stroke, 2

1 Whe nuoh

general tho monnin
omorrhage occurred, well, there ahead of

state of whouk, # piendn I

the word, that per foul Redoo.o

Well, thiwg 18 net fmportant.
A brain homorvhRie. e

And that he 18 wieonse Llond,

Unconsc Lous,

Unconso loud, )
1 the socond and third ((of March)), and he died

He was uncongoloué 0l
at nisht.on the fourth,

Where were you al thig tiwe’

. In Moscow.

eemis L awen e

2
Y iwesous

3
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__pro in Hoscow?

At your parents’, or:
At hbmo with my parents, on Gor'kiy Street,

hut who first found out about this: your father, or you, or your

mothor.

who was the first, sho heard ((about it)), what:

mit I do not remenber.
1 do not remenber how it was.

\ho first: this ome ((was)) first, that ome ((was)) first (vot etot

porvyy, vot etot pervyyJ.
{ remember that it was the first thing in the mornfhg (bylo srazu

xhe utron), to my thinking, of the second ((of March)) I found out

whout this.

(an you tell ne, approximately, what kind of conversation there was
at homo when you learned that STALIN ((was)) dead’

what was your father’'s reaction.

Fathor was terribly depressed; mother, of course, was upset.

I'athor was terribly upset, depressed and shaken by this.
Purthor, after they had put STALIN....
in tho lall of Columns (Xolonnyy Zal)v

fn the linll of Columns of the House of Unions;_hdw mény times did

you viait the Hall of Columns of the House of Unions, whilie his

hoty was there?

((Long pruse; then, without certainty and in a low voice:)) I was

there only one tinme.

Mlaw did you get there:

oo e A O NI TS TP 08
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B.

((Lonz pause)) I went withh father, lhecause there vwas no other way
to get tlhrough (inache tam Lylo ne proyti).

((It vas)) awful, what had happened.

But they approached (pod"yezhali) from what is now iMarx ((Street)
(so storony seychas Marksa), this is the government entrance (vkhod), ~
and the llinisters passced throucu here.

I weat with father straight here, but it ((was)) closed here, they

did not pernit cars to pass; only a government vehicle could o

there (pod'yecihat').

I went with him here, he went up, I went, well, there ((was)) a

roon vhere they could drink water, smoke, sit, rest, there ({(was))

the hall, and I went through here, going with them, took off ((coats))
here, I already had gone through, I joined the whole crowd vhich was
going in from Pushkin ((Sfreet)), but just outside the huilding I

joined {(the crowd)) and went through; ((Pause)) that is what I did,
Do you not remember who stood in the Honor Guard at this tine.

No, I do not remember.

I do not remenber.

How much tine was STALIN there, in this Hall of Columns of the

House of Unions:

What unusual ((thing)) happened in Moscow during these days>

Well,'in Moscow there was... with the people... terrible... the
people tried to go through... very many people, the streets ((were))

jammed (perekryty), they crushed the crowd (massa) of people.

In what way did they crush ((them))

Vell, a crowd (tolpa) gathers, let us suppose, in the by-streets
{pereulki); here a by-streét is jamméd with vehicles; they press

((those in)) the rear against ((those in)) the front; well, then,

e estad Lo
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Vhat was the reaction of the Moscow citizens (nostivichi) to tais

crushing -~ so many people were killed, etc.:

No cne announced ((anything)) alLout this. B
But all the same they know.

‘But there was the rumor that those bastards (svolochi takiye) are

crushing the people, they cannot get througih (ne mozut pustit').

As if, so to speak, they arc doing ((it)) especially, ((there was)).

simply the fear that something can come up (( arise" -= vozniinut ».

How many ((times)) did your father go to tac House ((of Unions)).

He was there every day.

Every day. _ ‘ "
He went several days; they went several times 2 day; they went in

the morning, during the aay, in the evening, several times a day.

He stood in the Honor Guard.

Yes,

Do you not rememker on what day:

No.

He stood several times,

To my thinking, he stood each day.

- Pecause they stood there only three to five minuties in all ((at one

time)).
And he could stand several times a day.

kel e

e

&

But were you present at the funeral:

%
i
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)y 0O, BO. . o ; st it e s
tVhat -=- you did not want to, or how {({was it)).

({Long pausc)) A pass was not written for ne,

Only because, usually, when I was at aome, before ny departure for

the Far East, before my departure for tue Far East, all hollidays, o
any holidays, ((observed)) in Red Square or at Tushino Airfield,

thore was always a passvfor all tae family, mother separately, and

for ne.

For father, it goes without saying, ((a pass was prepared)) scparately.
put in this case (( here" - zdes')) apparently I had teen absent,

you see, part of 1950, 1951, 1952, and when, at the bteginning of 1953,‘
I was not registered ((‘'an not registered" - ne chislyus')) in

iloscow, ((é pass)) was not prepared (ne vypisan) for me, to that

place (tuda) it was not again necessary, a pass for Red Square,

well, as ((is)) usual, if one goes with his fanily (yesli poyti

5 sen 'yani).
Then, you went?

I did not reccive a pass.

A then you were not at the funeral?

No, no.

In what way were theifuneral banquets, as they say in Russian,
organized at home after STALIN's death:

After the funerals?

¥aat did they do in your home:

Was there some kind of special get-together (vecherinka)v

No, no.

ITCREN

Absolutely”nothing;

_n_:gREfﬂ;__ﬂ___
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iomeone’

No, no, no; no one was a guest at our place, and ((there was)) no

funeral banquet; there was nothinge at our hone.
Nothing.
No.

Kow, we will return to that nonent that you, then, ((when)) ROZHENKO"

sent you to ((the Second Chief Directorate)).

No.
ROZHENXO did not send ({(m2)).
ROZHENIO only talked with me, but everything remained unclear for nme.
Then what:
"You will be put in the know; you will be at the disposal; you will
be put in the know.
"As soon as there will ke an order (prikaz) on you, you == they will
phone you—— will be informed (Vam’ob"yavyﬁt)“.
Aund there was a phone call for me in the middle of March «— it was
just after STALIN's funeral.-; that I should comec. to the fourth
entrance of Building 2, where ;; not in the Pass Bureau, but
directly at the entrance ;; there will be a pass for nme.

5

You went to the fourth entrance of Building 2; what did you find there?

v

There there was for me, at the fourth entrance -~ you go in, they
check the pass here; I said that theré nust be a pass for me here. ? !
Now, one minute - ((said)) the dutyhofficer kvakhter ofitser); ;
then the ddty officers were officers, checking passes -; later, they |
wgfe replaced with Sergeants;petty officexrs (serzhanty-étarshiny);

X ﬁent up; yes, ((he said)) there is (yest'), please go in
(pbzhaluysta, prokhodite).

P L Y

(1G) to the reception room, to KOBULOV, Bogdan Zakharovich, who
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appointed First Deputy.
They too: hin from Gernany, from GUSIMZ ((Chief Directorate of

Soviet Property Abroad)), as First Deputy.

A. You do not remember until what time he was in Gernmany'-

B. Until (( until the nonent of" - do momenta)) STALIN's death; he
returned ((Pause)), he returned to the Ministry for State Security
(Ministerstvo Gosbezopasnosti), to the MVD,

A. You are sure, and you know ((this)) exactly

B. Exactly,; ecxactly; ab:+lutely, because the new Hinistry: they
conmidined the MVD and the UGB; the Minister -- DERIYA; the First

Deputy -~= Bogdan KOBULOV.

A. But I anm saying, do you know exactly that he came fronm Germahy at

this time:
B. No, he came as soon as it happened with STALIN.

A. But before this time, you had met him in January; he, what -- went

back to Germany:

L. In January, when I saw hinm -- as far as I Tenenber -- he was for a

L TR Y

time, for a short time —~- either thev called him to Moscow or he had

cone for New Year's, a short period, but he Lad to go back to Germany .

A RN KAl oot

To his "BISUUTH" (V Visnmut svoy).

- A, At the fourth enfrance they gave jou a pass, and you yourself went - r

3 to look ((for the office)): -

B, No, ((it was)) indicated there, the cffice ((was)) indicated, room

3
R
i
4
!
3
B

[ .

such-and-such; this was the third floor, on the third floor.

e AR A
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| I went there. v - ; ;
I took off ((my coat)). v _ o L
You go in, here sits some sort of sccretafy (vrodeAsekretar'), on :
the left ((is)) the reception room —- several persons were sitting. . %
Then, still another office (yeshche odin kabinet) ;- this was not a | |
secretary, but KOBULOV's assistant {poaoshchnilk), SAVITIXIY.
They directed me to hin.

: SAVITSKIY said: "Wajt, ta%e off ((your coat)), sit dovm."

! I sat for an hour or an hour and a nalf, here in the reception roon.
SAVITSKIY again called ne and says: "You know vhat: Go to six
hundred... six hundred... si: hundred forty... seven, Room 647 of

: _Building 2.

f "Bogdan Zakharovich ((is)) very busy; ((go)) directly to Comrade

: SHUBNYAKOV , " '

% Who is this, who is this; he told me absolutely nothing.
And I left this SAVITSXIY; I had spent the time sitting in the )

reception roon, and no one had received ne, but according to ((ny))

idea ((of things)), KOBULGV, Rogdan, should have received me; I
vent to the sixta floor, to Room 647, to SHUDNYAXOV -~ First Deputy

of FEDOTOV, Petr Vasil'yevich, Chief of the Second Chief Cirectorate —-

O 5 kot et i b e 3

SHURNYAKOV .
I went to this Room 647.
The secretary, I said to the secretary that he ((SAVITSXIY)) had
sent ne to Comrade SHUBNYAKOV, ((that)) Comrade SAVITSXIY had sent
((ne)) froa Conrade XOBULOV's reception room. 1 :
"One nminute" ((he said)). . . ‘ : o
Re went to him, reported; "Now, go in" ((he said}).
I went in, to Comrade SHUDNYAIOV.
SHUENYAKOV is sitting alone.

" And here I foqnd out that I will be working';: and that there already
is an order ;: and: that I am assigned (chislyus') in the Second

Chief Directorate and that I will be working in the First Departmeat

G o wow .
SN0 PR S I

(otdel), the First Section. (otdeleniye).

R

He rang up Acting (( I.,0,°': ispolnyayushchiy obyazannosti)) Chief of "4
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A, iho is this (:to taiioy) GORDATZINIO.

.
PPFRTRVEEIS FPRA S
k-

B. At the nmouent of my arrival, he was Acting Chief of the First
Departiient.
Soon after, at the end of iarch or in.the beginninz of April, he was
assignnd as Chicf of the Department, of the First Departuent.

. He ((SHUDNYAXOV)) ranz up GORBATENKO, introduced ((ne)), "ilere is
your new cnmployee, Conrade ((Z's surnane)); the order on his
assignnent to the First Dgpartment, First Section as a case officer
already has leen signed; ((that is)) all; go".

I went, taliked with GORéATENKO.
GORPATENKO ran:s up KOZLOV, Chief of the Section, and on the following

day I went to work.

A. Vell, vhat, practically, did SHUBNYAXOV tell you.
Explain to ne.
About vhat did you talk with SHUBNYAKOV.

! B. I arrived.

He said ;: again, I will not tell you word for word; I do not

| renenmber word for word; I will give the sense of that conversation,
as it was.

But again, briefly, I told him about myself, bricfly, in several

; | words. .

I told that I was bcien there (tam-to), I graduvated from the Institute

of International Ralations and began work in the GRU line (po linii

o

GRU), I bad worked in the Far East and on the Baltic, everything.

"Vhat language did you study:"

English.

Viell, briefly, about myself.
"Well, here, there is an order on you, on your assignment to the
First Departnent, a counterintelligence Department, working against

Anerican intelligeuce, against the American Embassy; you will be

ey
PR R R TR X TPR

wvorking in the First Section, as a case officer". ' i
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B. 1 did not now anything.
And I nad ahsolutely no understanding of =aat a case officer ((is)),

of vhar a scoior casec officer ((is)).
&. Probahly they explained to you.

B, ((They e:xplained)) that it is an officer's position (dolzhnost ),
that it is a beginning (pervonachal'naya) ((position)), that we
have the junior (mladshiy) case officer tae... ((one)) minute...
was he called “junior" then.

Assistant case officer (Pona. opera).
I do not remember: junior or assistant case officer.
It means - first, then case oiffiicer, senior case officer.
Weil, you understand, you have not been working with us; you are
i only beginning, we cannot grive you "senior”, but "junior" also is
not for you (Vam ne dayet), because you have graduated from the \
Institute and you already have even sone kind of work experience,
sone kind of experience of work in the GRU.
Alright (lthorosho), I do not know how much this paid (skol'lko eto
i zarplaty), that , nothing, absolutely nothing....

! - For .e, this absolutely....

A. But were you interested:

Vhat kind oy pay, what:

B. No, no, no, no.

I did not even ask.

t
|

A, VYhen fhey assigned (chislili) you there, with what rank were you % . Q
; )
i

assigned:

B. As a lieutenant. o : -1

It wvas.as a lieutenant.

L
&
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; 'B. Lieutenant. '
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! ; A.  And vhat did they do for you; ((did they nuke)) sone itind of tag -

P

; ((or "addition" - pripisiza)) to the rank, lieutenant, or not.

- er opte s e e e

B. Absolutely none.
; : Absolutely.
I understand of what you are asking, : é

'; Absolutely..
A. Vas it said from what date you would be assirned (zachislyayetes'):
B. It was said that the order ((had heen)) signed, the order on nme ((had
been)) signed; he rang up GORDBATENKO; GOURPATENKOsaid the order
regarding (v otnoshenii) ({B's surname)) ((has been)) signed; let . T
him take ((his)) place, define ((his duties)), begin work.

A. Do you not remember exactly on what date the order ((was)) 'signed:

B. But I do not remember -- the twelfth, the fifteenth, well, the
niddle of March.

RV PP

$. The order was ({effective)) from that day on which you began work or

earlierxr:

e

B. No, s far as I understood, I think that on this very day when they
phoned ne, probably the order had been signed in the morning.
W¥hether on the twelfth or the fifteenth, but the order already had
‘been signed, ((and)) therefore they called me, ‘

A, Ybu were working there.

S o S

Waat kind of pay did you receive’

B. It means, so: The basic pay (oklad) was 1,700 ((rubles)) plus 500

Foaomcarivn
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104-10210-10033 250) 5%{ plﬁé; fcs, 10%, 10% -= this ((was for)) language, well and

this, after about two or three months, 10% for secrccy (seretnost ), é
and after two-three months, ((for)) language, because it was ' : ;
necessary for ne to pass an examination, here, at the courses (na .
gyrsakh) on Kisel nyy (v Kisel'non) ((Dol'shoy’xisel'nyy pefeulok —— i
wihere the Higher School of the KGB is loéated)); I passed the
exanination, and ({(rcceived)) another 10%; in all, then, 23%,

2,200 ((rubles)), plus 25%, .. ' i é
A, This 5% ((was)) for what:
B, Length ((in years)) of service (stluga).
A. Tor length of service:
? B. Yes,
A. You remember this exactly -; tﬁat the basic pay was 1,700:

B, 1,700, yes.

; 1,700, ((and)) 500,

5 Then, soon afterward; soon afterward, literally, wvhether at the
: end of 1953, to my thinking, they tool: away ((the pay)) for rank
(za pogony); we received only the basic pay, ((the pay for))

secrecy, aud they did not pay for rank:,

'A. When did this begin?

B. To my thinking, the end of 1953, the beginning of 1954; I do not

remember .
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Then, this was, it continued approximately a year, then again they

returned ((to paying)) for rank (za zvaniye).

§ A, Well, approximately; you must know exactly the.pay (zarplata), etc.

horimn o0

Yhen did they stop (sfézali) paying for rank’ . o

RN L




xemenber._that. over the period of a year (v tccheniye goda), this.... .
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P S wvnether in the end of 1253, in the beginning of 19534, they stopped 4
paying for rank. ((Pauses)) ,E
) They did not pay for approximately a year (primernc v techeniye goda). ?
JA. And then in vhat year did they begin again to pay: : R
'Iii'
4B. Vell, after a year. :
3
;‘ ¥
:A. Is it that you are saying that at the end of 1953 or in the beginning
of 1934 they stopped paying. i
B, Yes,
VWell, then, in 1954, they were not paying; in 1955, they already f‘

were paying again.

- A. 1In 1955, they had begun to pay again:

B. Yes. ((Pauses))

1 do not remember the date exactly.
A. Vny did they take away ((the pay)) for rank:

B. The econony struggle (Bor'ba za ekonomiyu)... In the Council of

Ministers (v SovMine), in the Council of Ministers (v Soveis

Ministrov).
A. This probably was somehow explained to the employees?

B. It was explained that we consider that we alone of (1G) of the

Ministry, we ((are)) the most highly paid.

A. So. _ ' : K

Ve el e ae

& B. The most (raiboleye) highly paid, and ((they)) were. the most (samyye)

B e

highly paid. ‘ A : L

W
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B. It was the suggestion of sonconc in the Presidiun.

4
4
A

I do not remenber whose suggestion; a resolution (resheniye) was
adopted in the Presidiua.

But it did not continue long. : : '
It continued... for a year. A

The problem was resolved anew.

f A. But vhy did they begin to pay again.

Who made this sugpestion.

B. I do not know.
They bezan to consider the work of the MVD -; the HMinistry, this was
the fornmer MVD; there still was no XGB then - they conpared ((it))
to the Arny. i !

A. They were compared to the Arny before this

B, You even asked me whether they made a tag (Q%E "addition" - pripiska))
to my rack; I say no.
There, they were, you see, lMajor of Staté Sccurity (Mayor Gosbezo-
pasnosti), Senior Lieutenant of State Security, and so forth.

This was not the Army.

e

A, Then was thisy

aimas

B. Well, this was befcre the war and during the war (v gody voiuy),

during the war and even after the war .

A. Until appro:imately what timer o ) . ot . —

ey e L

B. I do not know until what tine approximately.

I... did not have such a tag (pripiska) to my rank; I began to work
in 1953. ' : R

R o 3L
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; i
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B.

5Queone auong those working AL Inis time hag such taes:,

((Long pause)) Vell, I do not recuember, I do not rememboer.
Because ((when)) 1 canme, thén there was no State Sccurity; then,
there vas the iinistry of Inﬁernal Affairs.

Colonels, 1icuteﬁants, without tﬁe addifion {te=z dobhavleniya) of

"GR ((State Sccurity - Gqsbezopasnosti)) , without the addition.

put how did they unite the UWinistry of Internal Affairs and the
Hinistry for Statc Security.
Vhat ranis did they have -- those vho were woriting in the NGB and

those vho were woriing in the LVD.

((Long pause; talks to himself in 2 low voice, repeating the

question:)) It means, vhat ranks.

That kind.

t%that difference in ranks was there between the LUVD and the MGB.

But in the MVD -~ this ((is)) the Mil’tia (eto Militsiya): ‘Colonel

of iilitia, Lieutenant of Militia, or Commissar of Militia.
Rut vhat else did they have?

They had, you see, not only the Militia alone (ne tol ko odna

Militsiya) before the time when they were joined (prisoyedinilis’).

Well,there were the Convoy Troops, there were the camps, the

Construction Troops, there were....

vhat kind of raaks did they ﬁave?

I do not know, I do not know, I do not know.

You began work when the VD alreAd} had begun (stalo),‘when BER;YA

had taken over (vzyal verkh) and they had-combined the-MVD and the

MGB.

-
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- previously in the !IVD and those vho had worlzed previously in tae
T MGE; nov, they ((were)) tojgether; what hind of difference im ranis
exzisted between then.

B. I do not k&now, I do not know what kind of difference.

A. ‘hat -- one was called (odni nazyvalis') Major of Internal Aifairs;

the other, Major of State Seccurity, or how _ 4
B. The point is that there was no tag (pripiska) ((like)) this "State

Security (Gosbezopasnosti) '.

({(tmen)) I began work, therc was no such tag (ne bylo etoy pripiski).
A, But, in the HVD, what kind of tag was there.

B. I do not know, I do not know.

A. Are you exactly certain that they paid you the basic pay (oklad) as

: a case officer:.

B. I began as a case officer, as a case officer.

§ A. 1,700 rubles”

b B, 1,700, ) . | ?

A, And 5007

B. 500 for rank (za zvaniye). ' i

: &
A, For ranky ) ;

: o ;
; B. They took away ((the pay for)) rank and... there was left - the !
' i

‘% basic pay for position (dolzhnostnoy oklad) plus, then, ((for)) % :
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recy, p us or .~anguage, percentages only (protsentnyye tol ko).
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A. You are saying, anyway (vse), taat they too: avay the pﬂy for ran:

e Maveuiet

(2a zvaniye snyali platit') at thc end of 1353.

7 B. Ia fifty-... I think... I do not know exactly, I think that ((it was))

at the cnd of 1933.

A. You renmenber exactly that you received ((pay)) for rank, but then é

began not to receive (ne stali poluchat') ((such pay)) -

B.. Yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes, yes.
A, Then began.not to rececive ((;his pay)). ‘ .
B. Did not rececive, yes. A | g
A. But tﬁcn_again began (stal)v

 B. But then again I began bto receive ((it)).
5. Let us go back 2 little, to....

. B, This was, you see, a very short period, to ny thinking, when the

MGB and the MVD were combined under one Hinistry and they were in

one Ministry, a short period.

T ruremern b~ o

8

...Vhen, officially, did they organize the XGB:

B. 1Imn 13955, or 1$54; 1954, it seems, or 1955.

[P YIS SR

((Wait a)) minute.... ((Pauses))

YWe were cven in 1954 or 1953;'at one time the Second Directorate

§ 'was called -~ for approximately six or eight months -—— tae First %
3 “Directorate. .
§ But the First Directorate was the Second Directorate. ((Paus2s)) 3 b
=3 - t

I do not remember... I do not remember. . ' =

- _ : . E
/ ,,===m=sébﬁg¥;aan===== ' S : o
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104-10210-10033 : r eﬂeﬂber':"”ﬁﬁpﬁx‘d“iIﬁé‘féliff"i’fhé“ﬁ"éhéﬁ"{;'i‘r'é‘été’d ABAKWOV‘ e
B. Uhhh, AZALUMOV, oho, they arrested before my time of.gervice 3
) (("before me" - do menya)). . i
A. But approximately when. . Z
_ You worked there so many years, therd-wefénéonvérséﬁi :
B. - ADAKUMOV was arrested when IGNAT'YEV was Minister. E ¢
A. When was IGNAT'YEV- Minister. ;
B. IGNAT'YEV was Minister unt.. STALIN's death. .., & ..
A, You remember who were his Deputies. _ f
‘ B. I was not working ((then)), I do not remember.,
: I know, I heard that GOGLID”E was a Deputy ((minlste;}){iﬁe was
] ((Deputy Minister)) under both ABAKUMOV and IGKAT'YEV, . - |
N ‘. gl o
,é A. V¥ho else: -
i : ;
B. ((Long pause)) MASLENNIKOV, to my thinking, was at one-time, yes.
g One of the Deputies was SVINELUPOV. - 1f”
] Who was not there (Kogo tan tol'kb ne bylb)?! -
g BLINOV and RYASNOY and SAVCHENXO and... they all charged... and
j OGOL ' TSOV . ‘ S e e RV
; A. I have in mind onlyvthat period when -~ as you begdn’to'sayl-- ) o
i IGNAT'YEV was Minister; who were his...7 " L Dot ';
l gg B. I do not know; I do not know. ‘ E ;
g Because I was not working in this period (2G).... : f_
§
3 A. I understand. ’ Q t
g You say that you were not working ((then)), but after this ((period)) - ;
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1ol worihp tnere Ior a long time, you probably, waen you
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~rived there, there were conversations: that ((one)) was, that

4

((one)} was. ...
- t
B;%¢I say: therc was RYASNOY, SAVCHENKO, they were Deputies. -
;
f A. . To IGNAT'YEV. :
B. To IGNAT'YEV, yes. éﬁ
A. You arvre certain of this.
B. No, no, no; I am not certain, not certain.
I do not want to tell you, because I do not know exactly; I am not
certain.
f 1 know that they were working; at what time == to my thinking, %
3 . .
! under IGNAT'YEV (u IGNAT'YEVA), :

; A. Think about this a little; who else were IGNAT'YEV's Deputies:
i )
!
; B. ((Pauses)) I do not know.
I was not working ((there, then)).

I was not working during IGNAT'YEV's time, no.

g 'A., But what happened with GOGLIDZE.

el o B L T R - e

B, Vell, GOGLIDZE was arrested when BERIYA was arrested.

A. And HASLENNIKOV?

B. MASLENNIKOV: v : . i

[}
RN

This one shot himself. _ , A 5
It is not known why.

s iwiden

They sty that he left a letter for the government (pravitel stvo).

But the reasons —- no one announced anything.

1yt b

Trom

But this was after STALIN's death, later, MASLEKNNIKOV, : : c &
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B. He was removed (('These were rémoved"” - Eti byli snyati)),
SVINELUPOV, he had been renoved previously (eto byli sanyati ran'she).

He (Eto) was the Personnel man (kadrovi%) under ABAXUMOV.

A, V¥hen, previously:

You are saying that he was under MASLENNIXOV... under IGNAT'YEV:

B, I dolgﬁf know exactly.
I an saying that they worked in ABAKUMOV's IGNAT'YEV's time, such
peopié#ﬂ
But when they, waat years, when they were removed, were appointed -~-

I do not know this.

A. 1 do not want to drag you back to ABAKUMOV, etc.; I simply asked
how you knew who was ((there)).

You said that IGNAT'YEV was Minister....
i _ B. ... IGNAT'YEV was Minister....

A. ... And my question was, who were his Deputies”

You said: GOGLIDZE, MASLENNIKOY, SVINELUPOV, SAVCHENKO, RYASNOY....

} B. No.

I am saying that ((they)) were, but who was, I am not certain.
Because I do not know exactly who were IGNAT'YEV's Deputies, who
were ABAKUNOV's; I do not know, I do not know.

I know that at one time ((they)) were Deputies in this Ministry...

I gave his name (Ya nazval yego familiyu).

A. Of course, in each Ministry there are Deputies.

B. No. A .
((It is)) simply that I heard the names; it could have been

SR R A
.'.N"“

OGOL'TSOV, RYASNOY, SAVCHENKO, SVINELUPOV, BLINOV; who else:

s
a
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A,

{
A, Who.
RYUMIN. ' ‘
B. Yes, yes, yes; exactly.
A. VWnat happened with RYUMIN: ;
B. Together. :
When they removed IGNAT'YEV, they removed him, also. . ’ 3
RYUMIN was on the Doctors' Plot (( Case" « po delu vrachey)).
This ((was)) the Doctors' Plot; this ((was)) RYUMIN,
A, And what happened with XGNAT'YEV after they had removed him-
B. IGNAT'YEV went tu the Tatar ((Autonomous Oblat)), as First
Secretary, to the Tatar ((Autoncmous Obiast)); it was surprising that
IGNAT'YEV remained in such a big post, having the Doctors' Plot on S
§ o wdieas
his back.
As First Secretary in the Tatar ASSR, tﬁe Autonomous Oblast. :
! 1
i :
A. Did you hear from anyone what part the Second Chief Directorate d ' ‘%.
took in this Doctors' Plot and ((the case of)) the letters of Lidiya :
TIMASHUK: T
B. 1 do not know the details. o : . :
. R . f
I only know only omne interesting detail. - ) C
. ! :
;
£

8.0ne (Ete) 1 call MGB, MGB, this cne ((was)) MGB, this one ((was)) .

Do you remember anyone else who was under IGNAT'YEV.

g L R

Ch, oh, oh; this very, a "climber" (bylez), a phenomenal career,
((one)) of the investigators (sledovatel'), a "comer" (brosok)...

how ((w2s)) his...:

FE P VRS SRR 5 PR

He was a senior investigator and up to (do) Deputy Minister....
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A,

When I came, when'I had arrived -- here is what 1o intcresting —

SHURNYALGY phonedre, he talked with ne, he phoned GORDATENXO, _
Gon&xmxég_é talked with me, and this very day I saw the Chief of the
First Dé;iftment ~- that is, you understand, he still was assigaed
((chisliiéya), but was not working, l(uen was not working, as Chief

of the First Bepartnent —- Colonel XCZLOV, Anatoliy Sergeyeﬁich.

Everyone in the world knows him (Yego vse znayut, vo vsen uire);

we do not need to talk about him (ne sleduyet o nem razgovarivat').

No, here, he took part on the Docto: i’ Plot (v dele vrachey); he
took part; they sent (brosili) him to thg Special Investigative,
Investigative Unit (chast') for Especially Inportant Casecs; they
sent (brosili) hiﬁ for (na) the Doctor's Plot, and he took what
part: .

They cailed up all these doctors who had been arrested and persuaded
them to give testimony (pokazaniy:.) thai everything that they had
said before this was untrue, that this was taken only by beating
(tol'ko bitven), that they had told lies (nepravda).

And the poor doctors did not know whether to tell lies now or to

tell the truth,
But finally they agreed to tell the truth.

In general, they convinced the doctors-to adnit that the previous
testimony rtad been incorrect.

It was in this that KOZLOV took part.

And therefore I said, when GORBATENKO, his Chief of Department
(yego nachal'nik otdela), because KOZLOV continued to be assigned
(chislit'sya) as Chief of the Department....

But, TiMASHUK, then, I heard that they took back the Order of Lenin,
that it ((the case)) was "manufactured (dutoye)’.

TIMASHUK was an zgent.

But not only heard.

{
3
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ms"-announced*in*thmewspapem 3

Ir the newspapers, it was announced only that the Order of Lenin

had been taken away from her.

But that... you mentioned SAVCHENKO; what wvas he doing at this time.

During IGNAT'YEV's time.

They were, in order, in IGNAT'YEV's time, they were, in order,
SAVCHENKOQO, RYA3:OY, Chiefs of the'First Directorate, the Intelligence
Directorate (Upravlcniye Razvedki).

SAVCHENKN was ((Chief)) at one time; before this, SAVCHENKEO had
worked in the Ukraine, but here, in Mdoscow, in Moscow, he was Chief
of the First Directorate (Uprévleniye Pervoye).

He was ((Chief)) at one time; then, one time, RYASXOY.

Then RYASKOY was Deputy, then RYASNOY was Chief of the Hoscow

Pirectorate (loskovskoye Upravleniye).

‘That 3 what I heard (Vot takoye, takoye, slyshal).

¥hat happened to RYASNNDY later.

He was retired (V otstavke on).

He was retired, cn pension, and did not work anywhere.

¥hy do I know:

Because I was living at the dacha of one of the colleagues with

whom KOVSHUK worked; the dacha was near RYASNOY's (dacha byla ryadom

s RYASNYNM).
But wvhat of SAVCHENKO:
SAVCHENKO (A SAVCHENKO)....

((End of Reel #1; Reels #1 and #2 "overlap"))




